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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% In the ast year
from E£712m in 2022 to

£800m in 2023

e o/

\ \
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Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce encugh
energy to power over
a million UK homes

A
i
Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK

L ] L J
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy

Approvmanvely ©0% ol the Croups net assets
comprae crergy genersting asseis such as sofa
encrgy sites and winid fanms These ascets provide
larg-terntn reveruc streams, though then value can
stili e mpacted by changec i gpricng ard de-nard
G energy »ector B rtentonaly dversfied acioss a
range of wchnclegies o ritigate agamst less
favourable conditons noa specihc asset <lass and

contr.iute tow

s steady, predictable share prce

groveth

We erganced our solar portfalo carch furtker

adrhtions in Zestec, which specialiscs N desgioping

ommerc.al soiat rooftod sites 1n the UK Thee sies

are cunently under construction, and we expect 10

retain and  operate them once comulete The
constiuction of Guardpiidge, our wiad farm n
Polarid, remains on track and on budget, and we
expect it to start generaling ewectricn
2025
construction project N Westerr

y by Jeccmnet

Culacca  Wind  Farm,  our  largescale
Angtralia starleo
end  and  was
sold m Gctober U234 At the beginning
Ay 2022w
the comstraction ard sale of Darlington Pomt Solar

Farm, onc of the largest solar sites in Australia, with a

generating  electricity  atter  year
subsequently

of the financal year i ] C also completed

capac ty of 3330

Our successiug and well-established biomass dvision
cortnues to perfarm well. delivering stable returrs
since acquisition 1n 2015, We added a new site at
Snetterton N Zast Angha n Apnl 2021, which has
porformed well snce acquisition. Though of sulfered
sorme montts of operationa. downtme, oilowing a
qgearbox faul, the msurance clam for ceplacement

parts and loss of revenuc was settled i “ull

Construction at our Waste-to-Erergy  facility in

Ayrshure has progressed as plarned with completion

expected i 2025 The
develoament “or “cut years ang will be cagatle of

auer 185600 tornes por annum of on-

facility has  Geer N

DIGCesiing

recyclatble household, cormmercial and industaal

weaste which would otheraise be cent to ianaill o

exported This wil generats 10 MW of love carben

clecincty encugh 1o power 30,000 homes, and it

will be the hrst larg@—s;;ate, sLbs

energy

Gy-free waste to

project in western Seatland

T 26 reserve nower siles have continiied Tu
abead  of

[,)'JT‘FFOVI'W EXRECTatIoNS due o iow

winter
addmicnal

chncrancn from  wand  assots over the

4

2022723, reculting in demand for

gonetalion 1o balance the gnd

2. Lending

Qwr property
substantial part of the Group, representing arcurd
p's net assets, comprsny shoer- ard

lend ng business conlnues 1o be a
1554 of the Grou
mediunm-term secured \oans to experienced property
professionals . Our avetage [oan bock constiluted

over 224 foans this yvear to borrowers in the LK.

Cur loans are witten at conservative loan 1o value
LTV
property prices Al tbe end of the penod, the average
LTY fcr the loan boock was 60% The turbllent market

levels helows JO%1 to protect against a fail in

tis yeal has renforces the poportance ot (s

strategy. whoh has served the Group well over 45 13

year Distory  We o are raturally taking a cautious
approach wenen assessing néyvy [ending cppottunities

considenng the changirg cconomic outlock

20100 the Group has lent £2.496n
and has had a strong record of

Since ncestion in
of property loans
recovering its capital However, the atrupt ncrease in
interest rates 11 the current year has made it more
difficult for some horrowers to refinance at the end of
their loan term This bas contibuted toa small
INCrease N provisions and, at year end, we recordea g
provicion oF £A0m aganst one cormimercial loan

!Imugl“l acknoweedge  this provision feels

noteworthy, for context 1t amounts to arcund 2% of
thie C;roup‘s ret assets and 15 an odtier compared (o
our track record  Thie aces bowover seive to
prphasise e mpartance of cur expenence and
the secton discplmed due

approach 1 including



[d

2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Directors Report’

dgence coneen gatee 1oan e salie atey ard Gn

aslity ana walimgness T fes adl oy e e sector

aunng Wmics O el

contf et adopt e
Joming L oar

3.Fibre

s cessfully consolieaten Cur roagnsnal

fore broadbard buanesces By omorang o foor
Fibire, swash Tiore Gugaret and Al ot siere mto a
Ferr Fore Tracing Dirrted OHF 125
&

N the mar=et 1 has mads 22orormic sense 1 brng

Businesss,

Cabean voder raacket consodat o oana Cpptirimes,

1(;;}f—=t}1er tr ey rataer Than

later As cart of this post year © s Underock &

ICSractanng exerc.oe O realise Scamc sperating
efiriencies mclaomg @ reductor i FRTEs ovzrall

NCaTic oyt

atd

o the  year coppnned ooneest capital on

expanaing our Lltratast TP oroadband ncteeorks

The gecaraphic oo o our netvearke o the Home

Counties, e Southk

e e 3lsO

Votksnre aro the Malanos o

ZONNCCUvit, e nomes ard Limesses Parcaghiont

otk nies b Gther o

thie U Lsmg e

The business © genciating tevernius Gom e oennal

Custonecs and small Lsiresies o peneft frem

e suger o conedt

old coprer netviirks

dlskin has

noour hbre

The rterional

scellodd g seorttere decrease i cooatabilt, of

The Stoun, as e estints e mfrastructurg
4. Housebuilding
G note e leing di, S0r remans

LETDTUNG Tar cng Ab LR TS

seangareg 38t enr ang

it Bangetora o r

Elva aecelous irid mar<st fereil Peenes s Scutk

st oonrrauter o andd llages aod 2 parfore g

oite ballergirs

11 bne eath boaoaes

AN A 10ss the mgd s

4 measdred crganitady avd s

e nest five L cars 4

solihfied Dy e argusnon of Melly oo Desigrar

sk expaades elivias footprnnt fo Fast

Aomies

Ssses 300 Konl Ite smbisn scrrains o deliyer

OGS et yeal

Pargetord convnues to expana s portfolio wtn

three vilsges il open and adaditg Vo lages urder

constructior o Cherisee and Srapleford e

s LUl

(]

Cambndgcn due oooopen oM

Oprtanes for

rospeciively We are wac el by the o

G s Sector vk D e thier sres Aol

n Dorkng and Last Dnnstead Too des an werk 1o

Inflation and Interest rates

ErU Treasine forecasts that mfation s Lkely L

relativel, shodt penod of P ab i atior such as thr

d2cs ot terd 1o haee a natenal impact o Croup
cperaliors Foressmp e on our enegy doasion, he
salac af car reresaallle encia, asests 18 determnec

fr. discoontng ther provecod futire cashflons

the Ife of the recpectiie 335018 itypuca ly

vearst I me cutlook for long terps 1w flanon wers 7

rerease, the mpact o0 cur share nrre cnoud be
as ncressed mflatior sl 1noesse the

"

L cmcreascs b

re =rUe s

EApECN 10 NiAke

wallle

Thnt

afrsr a7

The rrppeart o

CES CEIN LA, nestral G

gl cruetured cach taat b o
QonACart LsiLe ormR Sen

STab part Tt L3

G A E I Ty R

T Tsk g LT arersst gt o

tr o thie




~E

2 | STRATEGIC RFPORT

Directors Report’

resulted i our rengwables assety’ loans contnumg
tCoancus low merest coste a1 a rate fixed when

IMterest rates were [Cwer

Risirg nterest rates are felt more clasely 11 our
lencing business and as such e continue to take a

caulcus approach i this sector, We can, and do,
reduce e nunibar of loans we write or ader the risk
crofiie of our leans threvgh reducing loarn (o vaue
ratios

cropeusag aclvity nocertain parts of the

miatket, as approcriate

Current trading and outlook

Since the year end, the Groap has continued (o
perform steadity from an operational perspective
and infng with our expectatiors Our g owth targets
for the Group over e medium and long tony
remain unchanged, and we continue 1o focus on
maintanng a diversified business that s capatye of
delrvering predictalng growth for snaeholaers

Iy Novernber 2022, the government announced the
witroduction of an Electncity Generator Lewy UG
atermporary imeasure to Charge— excepuonal recents
o g revenues [or Groups generating slectncty
The levy 15 n effect froni 1 January 2023 unul 31
Marcn 2028 and apphes to eectaoty generaled
from renewable Diomass, and encrgy from veasts
soutces. The Group was net reguired o pay EGL iR
the perod however we da expect to pay this in the
next inancial year We had alieady anticipated the
impact on the returnrs genecated from our cnergy
portfolo over the next five YIS

Our properly lending busmess cort naes to perform
strongly wath & aivese loan book comprising 224
foans o average, We foons Gn shon e ioans (Gur

cartent loan average tenm s 20 morths which

Criables us to cwiftly adapt to changes i coelock We
comsider thisas partculatly imperdtant n the carrent

coonomic Crmate

Coar recertly consolidated regicnal filne business

Fern Fibre Tracing Limietea (FFTL) continues to build
Gut 1ts netwaotk to accelerate full nbre delivery i the
K, while also focusing or sales and marketing
activity selling filire proaucts directly to cusiamars
As it continues 1o grow and build cuwt its infrastructure,
we do not expect it o report an accounting et m
the comimng three to five finanaa years

We are pleased to repodd that in Octeber 2025, the
Group raised £217m from existing shareholders
throuah an offer to subscribe for further shares Tne
funds rased witl allcw the Group to grove slightly
ahicad of pans I certan seclo s, nowever WwWe do not
expect this o materially change cur business miy,
which will contnue to evolve In order to continue to
target maodest arowth for shareholders i the years
ahcad

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do
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Ve wend oA st =30 remiunt-lim sECen
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Al oL hinaEncr

isro, e FESI(:GT'WH! S.“\d cearamerd sl pr(j‘[:C}FT\GS
3. Fibre division

owenoard enerate Chee broackand

B R AT

acioss yanous areas of the UK We build the nel sorke

and cormect thent 1o amMes and ousimerses 10

roade Qur castomary Ao th e atast rhre hroadoard

4. Housebuilding division

S ressdentia

Fousebisldig cperaion © [ope
“tes teorr desgn wtago to final constractior o

cranre the delvery of goaat, seorkirarship

rebremert vhages
[ 11

LTIy &N beart o cor atla e,

provide d-guauty,

noray srthea frienaly

Lending
Division

Energy

Division

Sotar, wind, biomass,
landfill gas,
reserve power

—

Property lending,
development
financing

fern Trading Limited

Fibre
Division

Housebuilding

Residential house
buitding, Retirement
living

tittrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK

—
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Our business at a glance

the snengtn of the Group's strategy 1= both it
operaticnal diversity and the civerse return profiles
of there busiresses Our lending business provides
Hlexidubly and strong retuqns over the snort-tenr,

while our eneryy, fibre, housebuilding and reurement

hewg divisions offor visthiy and stability of retuins

aver the longer term

Sector split’
Property 15% —,

Fibre 26% —~

H B Owning and operating assets 85%
M E Lending 15%

iho scale of our husimess s 3 key strength, enabling

ooacyite large-scale established operaticns, as
well as o apportunity 10 enter new seCtons v th
rriarnal nsk oo the whole Groun by seccting
busiriesses with comprebensive Business plans and
strong Imanagerment wams  This enables us to
continue  to diversify our business withoLt

corpromisng the guality cf our cperations

I Housebuilding 4%
_— Retrrement viliages 4%

~— Reserve power 6%

~— Solar 9%

Fern’'s sector
allocation
~—— Landhil gas and biomass 14%

L
T Wind 22%

ot <l areen e valle 38 represehosd nnle conpang balance soset of Fera Trading it
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Where we operate

Seoarc proud that thie basinesaes
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Making a difference

We ate proud to operate a Group thar nakes &
thie UK,
proy ding qualry

positive Contnbution 1o soclety
00Ty,

e

alnass

qgeraraling  renevanle

or
retirement living ard Fomes, and deliverng

h|gr‘|-5rw:~'ed broadband to underseryed areas ol the
Thig s

country aligned o cur envitormental, social,

and governance VLSS polay wihicthois arafted and
pprovied by the Board of Duectors.

Energy
We own 229 operstional energy siles, producing

Cnough eneray 10 power

e

5.0895GWh 3 year. That's
ver

s imulhon homes

O cembinaton of technolog se solar, wird,

sa

€8 &L
reserve power, tiomass and landhlt gas romplemHmr

each olher well, helping the UK to meet its energy

targets rrespective of the westrer

The Forn Cammurity Fund s a socel enterprise run
Dy the Group, which works 1o
funds

Fera Commurnty

distribute communiiy
s generated from ourwind farms. This
Fiind has

LroURs,

vear, the
camimited £14m te
supported 27
uriiversity st SuUgn our Student Scholarshio
Fred eidy to /A0
residenits whe are local 1o the Group's sites

lceal  community local
dents thr

and provided a wainter fuel su

Lending

The 191 new loans we advanceo dunng the year

bPave helped o fund the constructon of much
reeded residential properties, as well as commercial

property creating vaiuable nevy employment

Fibre
Witk fLl.

G properntien

this  divisicn we are b nfre

connectvity 1o hundreds of thousands

wldhing

seall tovens and willages that da not currently hawe

oy o mlernet conneciraty, ersanrg thoy are it

Ly

for mocern was s of werking and commanacating

In Yorboss, we are buldirg a dedicated high-specd
fibre metveerk for busimesses i _ondon,
the dwital irlrasiructure that the
bandvioth

renans campotitive

provicing
and
the

needs,

Cty

FenToving constraints 1o ensure

ECONOMY
Housebuilding

Crur houseninlding diuisicn sources over 74%
way and

of the
trmber vtilised for frames in & sustamallo
N ali

nstalls solar panels or air scurce Feat pumps

propertics, leadng the way iy this sector and helpng

reduce carbon ermissicns

)

O Frgh-guality,

clove to 00

retrement  wvillages  prowvde

contemporary  lving  spaccs,  with
hromes currently in place We have nearly 400 further
units N variods stages of development. ard o.ar
secured pipcline sites ofer potenta! for ancther 300

olus units

A friendly community is a key differentiator for our

retirerent vilages, which 15 why our developments
provice central faciliies and & hub of scosl actiy

for our resicerts
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Our strategy in focus

Qur businesses
Energy

Lrcugn el erargs, deasion e aroup coens and

rate s energy siley v

s e netweork as

N

tiat v cwn and aperats, 705 Crovids ten

encra,, contnbanng o the Group™ Soshion 35 one
of the largest oo ducers ¢ renewdalte Cnendy om

Corprereal Yea'e aolar sres o the LR Reniey

Enelgy ales sre typically ovpelled o

encrate tanlo

profits for mwares years, due to low operat ny

and revenues ueng unked o

ol g and operatn) thess Dusmnesses s altractive

o the Croup bocaurs of therr potentiac Lo Golver

prodhctande orofits cuer the lOra-torm

Forewable  energy Gtes gendrate oower Lo

suslanable scurs es ana sell energ, produced eithe

drectly o large raustrial cornam

nersestk Many of oo renewabve dnergy sk also

setnreent mcentivos wnie o means &

qualit, for g
Dotton of the gererated energy penetts from rafes

that aro loored 0 for g wpeciieg ponord

gualfomng sire s spetatona and accrediianc has

beer granted This hasreguced some of 12 mpacs

ob the

g

COLRTTY 1N TNy

T et prcs foresast
ey stes Dot the JI dao oot quanfy o0 the
q

e eearket for sty ke the oniet Ll

QOUETTIMCT 1IMCert es

samie hictons e A Toe

More e

O AN el ate
Crovreng ard Cperahird ened, stes s 3 core Dart of

Cand cutrartly inghkd s opoapprosmiately

Thaspart oS be Groon

Did you know?

hias gener

fed cngh returas this sear Jus to miarset

condmons put Cransllyt eas th o ootenhal Woopresias

el rmtamns cuer the ion-tetr Ths conthiriahdn

tee fslans annd

[N

T

PER N

ACTOSL MM 1ande OF GIoup actvities Bogenerate

s rrosharencliers
“Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Sue tothe bughr quality ene gy otes thal e owr

areable 1o tedure long ernn finzncry bom

Tz harss St oompenlee rates o enhance

wooche helps ws toodeliver e level oF

relns,

i

retLr s Ut sharet

et rrpoct

While our renealls eneny busess stanied s e
thie Ealt
v =5
omass ard aodfl aas

" sclar erergy sectot, the Growp has

erprhise  adiess othor techire

adjacont

IPCuQInyy onsnore

shpported b, orescrve maarts elnch provides

the Natornal Zrid

dny

s onedker

DACRLD powwer 1 Tne Groop

frenchts sifcatic et s

thetsfcoe

oart

Nivlal

i
i

conditions for

I

s busiress

BRI

Uy Sr o o Cn Ter e cller e

[ e

sl wobere

Zl

IR (FIATE T P {wTo Wi araug

gams cagnificant oensti fron s woale 1 ey sector

as our business 18 spread acress 2089 Lteg vaastly

reaucirg the po to Growe srohtasibt of

ey 2 opashions! disiupl on

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

I addbior 1o o LK sites the Group s developing
ales cwetseas I junsdictions that we understana
well TROSe Lresent an attract ve Cppottundy as they
ound onoode secion expertiss N courtiles atoan

I

carlier stage of renowalye development Currently

we opeiate windg fams nolreland ang France and
aonar sites in Fratic e i addion to g ve nd farmi e

constinachenm Foland

Cunng the year we acguired the nghts 1o muttiple
commercian tecttop sites through cur commercizl
roofiop solar developer, Zester, on which we will
buld solar panels to genoiale eectnaty for the
tenants of the bundirg Our sites under construction
i Australia carre to frumon th s vear with Darlington
Point, a large sCale solar site sold at the start of the
vear, and Dulacca Weird Farm achicving comimerclal
operaticn  shortly

after  year end  and  bong

subsequently sold in October 2023

Lending

Lending continues to be a ¢ore part of our cusiress
and has provides the Group with a profitable and
cashr gencralive sector over the past 13 years This
scll-established part of the Group mamnty congists of
which  rovides  shart-ternm

propety  lendirg,

finansing o =xpenenced  professional propenty

developers, buy-ta-let landiords sesking brnidging

finarce, ard development inancing, which provides

short- and medium-torm financing to companries,

A key hereht of the scale of the Group and of the
busimese that wo nave bult Lo this sectar s our
ability to ntigate sk through haying a large nurnber

at icars spread across aelatively wnall projecs 1o

ricradaal  Borrowers We  proadingly manage
courlerparty nsks  through  anoertaking careful

ver due dligence tasng secunty over assets

teprcalls onoa hrst charge basis and maimtaming
canseryative loan te-value ratuos, Not all 1Gans wil
pertform as expecled and these measurcs help o
mirpse the imipact of performance issues on an
ind aduas loar, Thisas further rotigated throughk the
calue that we lend tooindradual bonowers, reative to
cur tota. lean book, which 5 spread on avelage
aciess 224 leans,

Fibre
Cur fibre division mcludes four strategie areas — fibre
to the orermise UFTTED, enterpnse fibre, softweane

and molile

Triough our FITR business, we are bulamg new
physical fibre netvorks for communtizs i tre UK
aric have completed aew fibre mifrastructure
Darset,

Yorkshre

urdersarved parts of [Devon, Somerset,

Weltshre,  Hampshire,  Worcestershire,
lome

and e ourtes. spanning hundreds  of

thousands of properties

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Qur strategy in focus
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding

Our resddent al bulding buzness, Flwa, g 3 full-
service  housebulder  wrnch acquies land  ard
develops sites from design stago 1o finsl construct on
by ensure the delivery of quality workmansip Flivia
stives o deaver high gaality ard  design loa
aspral onzl bomes, comprsamg a mse Of oper
market and affordable homes, with owet Zh siles
under constructior. tliva 1y headguariered near
Beaconsfield with & gecgraphical  footprint N
Buckmghamshire, Berkshire, Hampshine, Surrey and
West Sussex. n January 2025 wo acguited Mk
Cesqgner Homes which has allowed expansion ntc

the adjgcent regions of Kent and [ast Sussex,

complermnenting Elvia’s exsting locahions

A5 part of our bousehulding Sivision, the Group

operates 11 the reurement  ving  sector Gur
retternont living business, Rangetord, Gwns and
opcrates three retitement wilages i Wiltshire, Nertn
Yor<shire  and  Gloucestersnne, s CLrrently
corstructng two sites for future operstions, ard has
cxchanged on two furthe sies, soread agross the
country, astn tne mtenticn ©f developno these

the futuc
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Directors

The experienced Beard of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
pusiness  activities 0 shareholders. They have a cet of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham -~ ¢ ... o
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woath e s ecalt of ndust, ana busess capohieroe acludag buillang ey

o =  KeithWilley ~ -- 1 . i
(thas @0 associate profeor of

and enteprencorskle at London
by

aness School He also holds vanous non execanve diactarships ana sdy «or,

Ut e

rales at Prabcarcwd i ard rnore matiute comrpanies e RIS roie agr ons
chanman oo responsiole for the effective cperabon of the Board, as well

as ceaseErnance He brings o the Tore Dus ness inaeperdent corinerc.a

vt 9N B s e in 3TAdo A, DEC BOu . Teesiment

Dwaoss honds-on oporatioral oles

Peter Barlow
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks
Management aentily,  Gssess
assocated with th

strateqy

and
e Croup'’s husiness ebjectives and

Ricks arse from axiernal

manage nsks 1 The prnoipal nsks tat the Grouy are
Podesoabed pelow slong wilh the
cources, those e take to educe

CoR 0
CEO0

oo are

the potertial impact of the

wihether

whieh are mnerent commsrcial rnsks i the rearket, 1 We alse nclude our assessiient of

and from operaticnal nisks contamed within the Lkelmoaon of the nsk Fas ncreased, decreased
systemns  and  processes  erplovea within the retmmalned the same

business Overale tisk exposure 15 manaocd 301oss

e Group througl the diversiNcatcon of actrates,

both by sector and geograohy

I8 N o«
{ L r N

Risk

.~ Energy Pivision

Mitigations

Market risk:
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations Change

Market risk: .
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Principal risks and uncertainties

s : . ' Lending Division

Mltlgatlons Change
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Group

Risk Mitigations

[ i

Market risk: .
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) stalement
The Soard conader Mal ey have adhered Lo the
tioan 172

Acyt and h;j‘\«'e, I

reguirernents ¢l ¢ «f the Companies ACr
AR06 ithe

way that would L& most tkely to promote the

Cacted i a

aood fath

sliccess of the Croun for the beneht of 1y imembers

A5 @ waole thavng regard o ail stakeholders andg
matiers et oyt 11 sCCton 17?';1}1& fioof the Act)
in the decsions laken dunng the year ended

A0 June 2023

In the parformance of gts dury to promote the
success of the Group, the Board has regand to a
number of Imatters, inc uding the hkely consequence
of any decisions in the long term, and Lstens ¢ the
views of the (oraap’s key stakeholaers o bunld tro
and ensure L fully anderstands the cotential impacts
of the decigions 1 makes, The Board fullils these
duties partly by delegation o comimitiees and the
Boards of subsdaly undertakings, who operate
within a corparate governance framework across the
Caroup

At every Bnard miceting a revieve of fealih and safety

across  the  group. fmanoal srd  operaucnal
performance,  as well as legal and  regulatcry
ertaken  |he

compliance, is uno Board also renewy

other areas over the Course of the financiai year

nciuding e Group's buusiness strategy, key risks,

stakehiolder-related malters, diversity and mciusivity,
environmental maners, corporate responsibility, ard

goveraance, cormphance and leqal matters.

Principal decisions

We define prncipal decisions taken by the Boaro as
those decisions that are of 4 strategic nature and that
are sigaficant 1o any of our key stakehaolder groups
The Board consizer tat te follcwing are examples
of prncigal cecisions U made in the vear ended 30

June 2)A2

» Lvaluatmg and deciding to create & rew strategic
area of oovelepment by erxpandng  nte the

Ghile network market ard becoming a Molile

virtnal Network Acgreaator CMYINATY The Board

comsdered s oppartunity as well alioned and

orplemertary o Wi easting ftye broadbard

cperations, winch would help to delver [ong wnm

alue

The Oroup decided 1o further expand s foophnt
ihe housebulding
Homes.

sectorn, By acquirng
Millwood  Designer a company aath
values simeilar of thoese of Elivia and the Group
Millwooo s consdered an award-w nning req onal
horebtader bascd i Kent whech bualt arcund
100 homes a year This follows the decis on

mace 1IN May 2022 1¢ diversify the Croup's asset
base and enterng into this nevw seclor has been
weell thaught out wilh long-tenm growth in m o
The Board considered the opporniunty ana how
it aligned with our
contribution 1o tne commidnity and environrment,

chjectives 1o make a positive
oy bulang rew homes o address the LK«
srortage of properties

e Board  decided to commence a group
recagamsaticon whicn rvolved mergirg the fowr

I TF business into wne rew busness, fern Figre
Trading L mited F-TL will focus on twao separaie
suategies, while Closely togethier (1)
wholesale strategy, owning the fibe infrastracture

working

ard ()r"b(’):—)fd\ﬂ(} muitip{e ISPs . AllPomnts Fie
Networks and {2) ceveloping our cwn ISP servce
and brand, through Cuckoo Limted The Board
evaluated the possible mpact on slakehclders
rcluding snareholders and observed that the new
structure would not change how the GBoard and
Grouap engage with sharelolders or therr wiew of
the Group, but would bo benehaal in prowviaing
of the se clor

irmproved dovernance and oversionat

2% well as erhanong the future prosoects
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Corporate governance

Business strategy
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Corporate governance

The Board cosidors Coteous Investmiorts Limiled

e d Pusmess parther ana supplier with

tesponsiz ity for the provisior  af - operational

oversighit, firancial aomenistiation  snd - cormipany

cecretanal services,

Community and environment

The provisen  and  cperaten of  sustanable

mfrastructure is at tie centre of the Group's strateqic

goas  Trrough s business actrties the Group

seeks 1o make a positive  conlibuucn to o the

COmImuNity, envionment  snd  econonryy  Ou
renevedanle energy busimess s hielping the LUK maet

s rencwabic enerdy targets, odr hibre network will

alve peopla ar rural communities access @ hign-
speed brosdband, and Gur retrement villages create
communities of people in ter later years. reduding

the swam or our healthcare servces. We are aleo

Building nevs cimes 1o address the JK's shartage of
GRS

Business conduct

Ac Drectors our intention 15 o benave resoonsibly,
cnsunrg managerment operate the pusiness wiln
Integrity ard N accordance with the tigh standards of
conzuct and governance expected of a busmess such
as aurs Qur mtention throwgh our bus ness strateqy
foutlined on pages 12 1o 1515 to operate in sectors aad
work with other busimesses that share our values

Business ethics and governance

The Board fs responisibie for encutrwy that the
acivihies of the Group ard its vanons biusmesse s are
conducted n compiiar e wathithe law and applicatle
JOowCIiance  ana  redgqulatory regimes, and
adherence cath prevailmg best oractice for the
relevant mdustt, Ths mcluaes reddveng internal
conmols, ensuing that there s an approprate
walaroe of shills and expenence represented on the
Board, and ensanrg that the financal staterments
Jgive atrue and fan view of the state of affans of the
Caoup Turther detal can he found in the statenien:
ot drectors responsitubties on page 38 I the yea o
S0 Junc 2023 no areas of corcem have been

flagged m trus regard

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-cerruption
and bribery matters

The Board's polcy on emplayee Numan nghts,
<oCial and commiunity  ssues, envronment policy
and anti-corruption and bnkery matters « discassed
i the Lirectors’ Report on page 58 The Board
actively promotes a corporate culture that 15 bhazed
anethical values and behawoin g
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the aoguisstion, construction ard aue diigenico

T QoG
management. Tne Boarg nayse roviewed  and

process gt through o too the

approved LG cnena speonc o the Gronp's
husiress that are considered by commercial and
manag=nent lams, mclucing those operating
iry thie hre and meuseboild ng sectors The day-
lo-day rmansgement and assessment of climate-
reloted 11545 and  opoorumbes s therefore
undortaken By dragsional managermnent 1eams
and reported 10 the Board wherc necessary

A1 ol the above ensures the Board s oversight
and management of climate-reiated nisks and
c.)p[:-nrtam:tlcs nciudes  furcucns  established

y provide goud governance over tho Group's
cvisions This enables the Board and subsiciary
companies t© all be aligned on appreach fo

climate-related nsks and cpporturlies,

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
planning where such information is material.

al Describe the  clmate-related  risks ann
copertunities tie orgarsation Nas dentified over

the short, meditrn and long-term

Coven the Group's ong-tenm expenence in s
opcrating sectors and streng links to its suppliers
particularly 1N the energy and hcusesulding

sectors, the Group s well positioned to overcome

risks and take advantage of opporiunitics arsing
frem cimate change Clrmate related nsks and
chpottumties are also at the core of the Group's
strateqy and are dfscassen right the wav through
the cusiress, friorr Board levct to the indradual
%;:Jl;aS!char‘;; cowpanies wthin the Croup Climate
plays a part 1 shapmng the Groups long-term

busiiess, stiategy and financ-al planning

The Groups Dore drasion sl reman 1im growtn
s and
11300

pnhase for the next threc o five

managernent tean s consider how
erssians and nsks while acniey ng this rapid
growth Tlve has 3 positive long-lennimpact on
e enveanment as once the infrastiactine is in
place and cperating, ot 1< seen as a low carhor
technclogy A well constructed and  opetated
fbre connection fachtates a reduction in carban
ermasIons i the long-ternm auc o the poient al

for hore working and smart Cities

I the Group's
majer cko1s o ensunng shott- and  lonyg term
constracuon processes are managed in o tine
st potential exposure 1o clirrate risks, such as
floodimg The Group ams to miugae this ek,
as all develcpments watnon the nousebuldirg

hovsshuldng  dvisior,  one

sector includirg retirement iangl have lechrcal
floand sk assessments carned cut before land 15
purchased

The Group s also subect 1@ regulatory sk
s ali homes and developments must sausty
conditions,  weich
mtroduced to
UK's transitan o net zero Thus

[«7)

ervironmental  planring
may change &as rogulatiors are
sLpport the
presents the Group with the
and beyond applcable regulaiory
standards for energy e‘ficiency of new build
this regard. It
1= important for the howsebulding division to

OppoOrturty o

oo ahove

homes and becaorme 3 =ader 10

satisfy all ervoronmental planning conaitions
and seek fnancially wviable opportunites o
exceed regulatory standards The Group looks to
develop strategies around progressive adoption

of Modorn Methiods of Construcuon (M7
meaud ng umiber frames, solar panels, arr source
heat purmps and elecing vehcle charging pomts

whee appropnate ere possible, e Groue

maoves cperational assess onto renewable erergy
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assets Lo tne highest gquadty slandare and guing SrLLIe we rermant 1esilient to the fisks asaociated
apove  and beyond ho relevant regulatory With scenanos such as a 4°C pathway

standards by adopting MAMCs il mpac: the -
’ o i b Unider a1 5°C scenang, the woria will cxpenence
Croup s cperating arda mantenance  cost

a sgnificant shift away from tracitonal foss

furthicr - The  Group's  COst projections  are | ‘ \ ) ]
fuels towards ronewalie  2nergy solices as

caprured at pomrt of acguisition, and models are .
P F o ‘ ) cedntrics and businesses a, ke nralemont strong
updated reqularly weth diversii-cation of suspliers . ) ‘
i ‘ : decatchisation plans to reach nzt zero Delvery

and approcriate levels of insurarce ohtamed T : -
wh these ambilons regares @ sigifiicant Increaso

The Toodp s biomass plants operate a diversified  : ‘ .

: i the pace of capitat deployment nlo renewable
supnly cham of feedstocks and strateg.© stores to o ]

: enertgy, all of whch leads to a crowth i the

ensure sufficient fuel stores In:gse of failed fuel ¢

: Croup's accusition opportunites
pply from extrerne weather conditions, there &
15 contactual 1ecounse chligatars between the The main ek from a boneficial transit on to 1
site and suppliors for orotection against loss of reriewatle onorgies s from competuon and |
rEVENLUES e potential for prace cannibalisaton The

_ Group's strategy 15 resilient to this as they focus
Climate-related nsks also have ar impact on . )
on oeing leaders in the marnet and seek first-

acoauntng estumates and udgenents within the .
N ’ mover advantages before amy forr of pnce

financiat staternents The Group < balance sheet

L q i erosicn can take place Incieasing cernana for
mclides a decommissicrimg provision relatg : .
: “ 9F Co the el trihcaton of industries wile provide vasl

1o the future obligation to retum lard on which @
) depioyment opportuaities far renewable assets,

thers are operational bhomass, wind and solar ‘ ‘ ‘ . -
‘ : with rising demand suppering the puwer price

farms to ther or.ginal condition Tas accounting i ,
: for electncity, mihigating prcée canaibalisation

estimate 15 determined to g siIgnificant degree by

: The Groups nousetuldmg sector could also
the future disrrantung and restoration costs, ag : - ‘ ;
: Genelit frem such a ransien by facing iower

well as the tming of the dismantloment, all of )
) - ‘ costs on nstallation of scar panels o heat

which well be impacted by chvsical cnmate risks N
‘ ‘ L ‘ pumps as technologies advarce and bocome
aad raw matcnals requred for resioration The i
cheapet o access !

Srodp engages wath a third party 1o perform the

assessmient of costs 1o be incarred, includ'ng an Under a 4°C scenano, ot is assumed that the

assessment of future ciimate risks : transition 1o a lower-carbon ecanormy has been

slower and the ncentives o constract and
i Describe the resihenre of the orgarisations & TR
- : operate renowables have nat been forheorming

srrateqy taking mte consideration different future
o There s also the increased physical nsk of more

climate sconaros  Including a 2°C or tower , o
‘ . extreme  weather delayirg  the introduction
SCONArio, : B ) o e ,
and cperation of renewable assets Whilst this

The Group penchits from a gquicker ransition 12 a codld impact the Group's revenuc potential, this

lower carbon ecorormy, suchasin a 2°C climate would discourage competition and the Group
pathweay e mitiig glebalte mperatare ncrease | vl he well placed 1o take acvantage of any

[

1 oweell below 2°0C0 whilst talung the steps o ¢ opportunty that arose  [he Groups stratedy
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mereas=0 Jeplay mont o e Nhre 10rang sna

: e Sre Conalderen tnroughiont e spanaihion
Ficsebiatdineg seciars s ust o OH e rrethods ] )
. ; ' : ;o Clmate-rested nske e marac
e Grodr s LS to mihgaie posslo prparnts . ~
. - | bl : ALLIANNG QUENhoTs it
Eorelying onoa poctly supportea rendveable o ‘
21 f / PP : L promipt adamensl due diigone e i assets
e, 320ty ard et Carbion transe that
reguinrd the e Gtonator sl hasstds on e
Sidd occar ma 470 crenana: L .
: regicn the asset 1z lolaled G ary inngahor”
Yoher companna the teea eocnanos, the Gioup | Cratequse Zan thon bo detenrined
aoset o henchit more pom a 2700 sce ¢ tnar i o
g AT st pelhieas T beweves
ol . o highey delhivvals MLl VAR . ‘ ~ .
: . - ; dnategrg climaete re'aled nsis are e
the Lasness sirawcy, = reslient and flesble 1o ¢
: - : e e organizstans overall tee macsgemenr
citrer scerand cnabing the Groap R NIT-
tos el s biist contnnuing 1o the Whers rnatenan noks have bean adentifed (ne
Tirerdp amplements gt appropnate shategs
) ! oaddress e anes huabliaetod byotbe ate
Risk Management : L
whcation of

. e . processes Srrateg.es include dive
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,

and manages climate-related risks.

thie (oun’ cperJhor roterrts of auscts gl

(j!"(i-\‘_lra]:';ﬁ_vh ApprrEnatE el o nsrance and

sesAsadonttymy seekn g differenn opporturihies i sustainabil

At Doscoriiae the srganie ahons Lrod

e Chitmate-treated rneks : thirel morrebolders and  deersted cuppey

ard an

: ) o ~ o o hars
sorelalec nchs are considerco Dy

Menagerent teams at both g Goroup ard entiy

le oot el the apecifis curvatetolatad noks largel

irertiied asscused and managed wathin the

deplosnmen: pracess,

Thie Group tabes responabilny for understagang

and asessrg aach of GIOLpY CCrnEnes ;
against a coneisiont frarcowscik whuo inclades
climate-reisted rsba L ECHCE L
imate-relztod neks subradiary,

a0 ot of

bk b-aran
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Metrics & Targets

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related risks and
opportunities where such information is material.

al Dhsclose the mclncs usen by the organisston

by gusess climate-telaed nsks and opportunitics !
N lne with te strategy and ds< management
[rocess
As mentioned under the Risk Maragement pillar,
maragemert teams asiess the relevant cimate- &
ielated qsks and  oppaorluniies of  potenual
WCguistions i relaticn 1o set crteng The [S0G
Rick Matnx wsed for our cenergy  assets has

with a
reguired to ndicate compliarce with £SG policy &

a lotal soore of 15, score ¢of 9 o1 more

requUIrements

Pl Disclose scope 1 scope 2 and i appropnate
scope & greenhonse gas (GHG! ermissions and
the related risks
the Groups locat on based scope 1 2 and 24
amiscions are disclesed N the table belowe ' g
accordance with SECR, the Groups scope 2
£ S310ns mclude ony thcse relating to business
1t avel :
Throughout the vearn we have continued to

deploy captal in exparding the fibre divsion
res iling in znoincrease N Cmissions as this s a i

function of grawth and headoount increase. This

recluction aoross e business While o fne

companies are focused on the era goal of

Build ng g networs the jouney along the veay 1<

sy a5 impzrtant

[ B cregse i ensiiars fromy our Flare division

nac peen fully offset Dy reduc uons i 2missions
from our reserve powdn SIS, whion account for

o
wot

QO¥ of reported crnissions GUr 26 1eS01 o porver

sites proyvide vital pack up power 1o the Natoral

Srid in tirmes of peal«: demand, andd emissions are

expected 1o vary year on year duc o fiuctuations

e eneray ger’wevatmn requirad 1o balance the

grid and supplement naselcad powsl We have

thus seen a 5 2% reducton n enussicons from
the @G year 1N Oul 18serve poaver sitas alens, a

funchon of the ctes bemg called Lpon with less
frequency

The cther primary driver ot the 3l

& Gro i © 2rnissIong

are our biomass pants, ahich account tor 3
further 9% of the remaning erissons Qur
bromass plants use a mix cf strave, waste wood

chips and other fugls of natural engins. which

also have the canacity to rcacnerate, to produce

electncity

fhe thereforo hFeadire
m oFYZ2s
narily drivers

and

Grolp ha
reduction

red o Ty2g

SeEen A
of COZ enrtted
AR o

rtonncs

U")."

of 5
the lower use of fue:

T
N the reserve power
55 gites Lhat the

bionia Lroup avens and opetates,

15 hmwhghred by the Group's Scope 7 ernissicns ! as described above, only sightly offset by
nsing by 5%n FY23 caused by increased onergy increases m Fibre 2missions
comur‘ﬂp‘ucm, despite the  overall emissions |
FY23 FY2z
Emissions (Location Based) (tCO2e) |tcoze) % Change
Seenc | ' o LIRS Cleas T
s R A8R7
S S Zoad R
Total 228,699 242,932
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Aggregated Metrics

b emis oo asta 0 2o

FY23 FY22 % Change

Quality of data provided
The Graup appomied Mo mam, o ae Jarbon

-,

AUCCUNT ) 2acrts, o raspsidantle Calouiate

s Gresrbouse

A3 DSHGTT emranas

sCooadane S e K oo ety

crotme rral ot Suidenes mahnding

Fricrgy  and  Carbon reporarg

The GHG emesaons, Fave heen

14064 2018 standard

Coandar

Assessed e g ine |

arey frave Lead the 2027 @reEsion conecr i

fecors puliebhed e CEpartimiert o oy

Bremess Chergy & Indusinal Strateay 155
by oAt

i Gligr et

Greenhicuse

Las Pro & orpcrats sgoard

RFeparing Standard aazines

RENIM NI

.
. LB SSIONS (rom enore
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Laaed e Bonlont gl
L] '--n

char i fran

TOTETe AN T

sohoro

LTI G sLrvey based apped

lecl asta 3
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NIRRT Aata
=lecine i, <o

AifTCrent modes o

and klorncties ravellea by,

e terenor that

SCpRe 3

of the daty colect=2 1o ine TOFD and SCOR

rliscivres, DR b avtuar figures

Sl by thie subadiary companics,

€ e targets used by the crgamicanmn 1o

Imana e cliinat™ relaten ncks 30 cppatturutes

S0 performance anain: ttat

The Greop, ough the devoopient aned

CLETITI0 O prirarnl, e

ez Enitly ot b
serG target ana nags dive
from icsst fuels Although the roaarnr, of Lhe
Lroup's e

|

A lINS A0 e Cahar roendes and g
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S0 sgrat welsa-cartan 12,

[ELETyE nEnte o e

b Abre oomic and frerge

poaats tho Grenn menes
s sardtand

‘hET are Wheam e el e e g

Voal s




3| GOVERNANCE

Group finance review

Review of financial statements

The parpose of this report 15 o provide adait oaal
explaratory imfomagon cn the financial statemoents
I rncasuning our perfarman.g e, tne inarcial measutes

that we dee inonide 1ase that have Seen der oo

frorm our rey o rCaults i wrdet T eirnmate factors
that cistart year-on-year comparisons  These ate

considered non GAAL financisl measures

Arecorciliaton of these to the hnancial results can pe
found o note 28 af the notes to the fnancal
statements

The finarcal statements showe assets at armortsed
cost as such they do not reflect the friture value that
W Capect I derve from these bus nesses. T that
extert accountng performance ray differ matenally
from the share price and may not oflect changes n
the full rearket value of assets of busmesses ownicd
by the Crour,

There were wancus changes 16 the operahcnal assets
dimng the year mcluding the <ale of Daillngton Font
boalaige solar site n Austraila, ard Elvia cxpanaing thcr
south-easlern footpanl  withn the aogquestion  of

PoMdlvcod Desugnor Homes by March, oo FTTF

DUsINEsses vere sihcessiully consolaated inte ore

Pongw Dosiness focusing onwholesae stratedy ana our
Foown 157 brand Subsequent 1o year end, Dulacca, a
Dolarge windd fartn i Westaomn Australla,  becamie

¢ooperatonal following & two-year  construcucn
process, and was solator a proft of L22imin Octobet

2023

oTo support continued expanson, we built up cash

Doreserves at year and of L157m, which serve to fund
Pothe operatioral needs o cur dvisicns

(restated) Movement
2022

£000

(148,767)

711,830

194,917 RO 1551

55,888

Lencing Fock inet of praasiors

439,535

360,901 TE 63 A

HNet dolx

ann 156,919
1,001,265

256,415 19G AGg;

J0H T8 S

793,169

[

nEnets

2,366,052

2,220,920 14012«

Financial performance
The Group has reported a loss before tax of £14%m

for the yaar ended 30 June 2002 wiich g a fall from
proit ol £59m estates) in the prior year This is arve
prMaty by expantion 10 our fGhre sectorn, as we
cortinue 1 grow our assets and operztional basc, as

=

detailed further inthis regort Srnilatly, ovoradl ERITDA

decreased by 58X fo F82m 12022 C195mi, wiich i<

ma aly due to opershonal crowth Mmoo sur rower

CAarnngs tetors aberest Ta depros s A e Salan

D odisions pardticulary fibire, and a nureber of provisicrs

recognisea  aganst  spociic property loans
Additanaliy, there are bwo instances of extraordinany
Docosts included inthe inancial statermerts whiclk are
not expected to recorur (1 resbuctunng costs of

f1Zm assacared woth the merger of fhre-to the

Dopremises businesces. and (21 pnpairments costs of
PoL22m, associaten with trading assets vebich were sokd

subsequent to year ond
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Sector performance
Energy

As econorniie activity and global dencandg continued | parts and loss of revenue v

Ihe assedisted insurance claim o eplacement i

< wettled m full

reoreman figh chroughout the vear so oo did
- d i ’ P The mnpact was offset by the increasa in the sverage
whiolesale energy prices diven by micvements o :

. lted . oprice per ot for the division as @ owhole) as ot
COMMOHTy  pHees his resulle nothe Caroun -
- JElty e ' o Bl keeascs Lo £1077 My
roaintarng strong revenes fiom encrgy aeneraton |

Cfrom FOT s MW hio

poar vear a moavermert of 10%

atalovel similar 1o 2022 a010%s o energy sites, w8

revenue of E6N6m 12022 While  total operaung  costs remaned  mostly
> £327 M the

i Grouprecorced a £ 20minarease in gas procurerment

corsislont vear-on-vear at £377m 120

Cur gencretion capacity remared consistent year
Cryearn as thers were no substantal chanaes 1o our . o T ,

: COLts 1o resorve power glany, daven by nitlated gas
enery generaling assets. However, producucnn wids

proos i the Arst halt of the yean Correspondmiglhy,
ERITDA also docreased by 13% to EZ252m {2027
EZn8m,

marginally reduced due 1o Sretferton, one o cur

Biomass fired powveer glants, sufferng some months

of operauonal downtime olowing a gearbox faull

FY2023 FY2022 FY2023 FY2022

Production Production External External
(MWh) (MWh]) Availability Availability

Fromass 991,873 I EERRRS - 83.5% HE £ %
Pandbil Gas 225,680 2203204 96.2% a7y

Aesene b

405,802 A0s 4l 94.6% R

T 569,063 L EDR 94.8% T

Wi 876,374 Hul 214 92.6% 205K

Total 3,068,792 3,099,690
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Houschbuiding cperations conmnbuted F130m 12022
E71mi to Croup revinues for the year refiecling the
nripact ol nocased revenue n Rangelford. as well as
4 full vear of Elvia opeanons Chivia sold 132 unes in
the yeal ang -5 performing ia ine with nudget, wihile
Rangeford mcreased ts revenae oy 45% to Flam

and sold 47 unts

& changein eccounting policy resulted in the cost of

Rangeforg conmmunal areas being cacitalsed  as
hxed assets ffurmture, hxtures and equspments and
amortsed over the Ife of the site Previously these
CoME wore Immeniaiely recogrises to Cost of Sales
In the P&L The lreatiment has heen aoreed with Gur
auditors and has noy resulled inoa pnor o year
hxed
increased by L1500 the current vear as a result

restatemenrt,  nowever  Rangerford assels

Funding and liquidity

Our strateqy wthin our renewatle enargy husinesses
IS W0 secure long lerm Anencing at conservat ve
levels from manstrear banks to cnhance retumms. At
year end we had draver £1100m of external ebtn
this piart ot the Geanp, weth a turther C175m avantacle
to he drawn

This approach cnables ws o acquire tusinesses that
have stabe charactenstics suoh as predictable cost
base, revenue streams, government ncentives O
proven tecnncloyy and as such have lower 1eturrs
that w thout leverage woue be nsafficient for our
sharenolders 1t also allows us flexbility i fnanang
our businesses and Managing cash flow We believe
that faling to adopt this stiategy would nhave a
negative nmzact on business return and shareholder
value over the iong term 80% of cor mterest payabe
s fived and therefare we arc not soehcantly
ExROLCH IS CUrrent rterest «ate voatillty The Group

applies hedyge accounting for interest rale swaps

weh ok oncans any changes n tne farr vaiue of the

Awap s recogrised n oreserves cash flow hedge

reserve], wilh the reffectve portion of the hedge
recognised in the Fal o Ine mareet value of the

Svaps s reconnised on the balanoe sheet ag an asser

or g lablily, depending on w
f(

clthor the swap 1s

wrable compared te curert rates

e continually review Trisnoang arrargements to

ensure that they are compelttive and optirmised for

ihe needo of the business  Too ensuro cash

<
manaved 11 an agle manngr we maintain flexbile
firance faclties which can be drawn o repaid o
rmeet Immediate business reeds Specifically, the
Group has aocess (o a Rovolving Creart Facility of
L2200 which s intennked to the net assets af our
encrgy division  The flexbitly 1o draw and repay
funds at shor notice racilitates effect w2 mansgement
of snart-terr cash fluctuations, which can be driven
by seasonalty of operating working capital

Looking ahead

At the end of the finarcial venn we continue 1o
bheleve that the business s post:oned well to take
advartane of fulure growth cpooriunmies across its
core business areas Energy ana ending operations
are well established in the market and continue o
make excellent progress with rabust perfarmances
I the neve Ainancial year Provisions taken against
loans dunng the vear in cur lending sectar nave nng-
tenced challenges which are not indicative of further
problerms across her .0ans in the sector

Deploymert inte fibre contnues 1o ol ant i ine
with expectations, whle growing its 1everiug and
operabonal base, Sales actvity n our Pousebu [dirg
by sion renmiain strony sgarst a chalenging masket

and are reporting profits in line woth budget
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2023.

[ O e
Far a surmmars -of the Droup s results, reter o the

Croup inance reviews on page A1

The dirsctors havs ol recommended payment of

ey

a cvidend (2022 CNIL

Tha directons of tie Cormpany who were 1N office
during the year and up 1o the date of signing the
financial statermeonrts vere

PS Latham
KJ Whlley
FG Earlow
T Arthur

S Grant lappomnted 1 January 20735

llr lf'l TS 'i'I._.'_ T .‘\%.Iu

Fofer to note 23 ir the MNotes too the financial

statermienls

el L T T A T F Y RS RTDR A R TR T

Refer to the Strategic Repor: on pago 8

O (L PN RTa R I

Refet 1o the Stralegie Recorl o paae 12

S AU T i

Refer (o lhe section L/2 statement on page 21

L T T N

Tre Group's chectives and policies on inanaal ngh
maragemeant ncluding mformatior on the cxpesure
o the Group to credit nske, au dity rsks ano market
neks are <et wutin note Z1to the financisl statements,
The Group & principal nsks are set outin the stiategic

report on pace 17

yosechion 414 (11 of the Compames

As permitted by
Act 2006, the drcctors have elected o disclose
mfcrmation required to ben the dircctors report Dy
Schedule 7 of the ‘Large and  Medim sizod
Companes and Groups (Accounts ard Reports)
Regulatisne 2008 0 the strategic repaort.

TR

At i L

T TR Y IR P

otk ol e

The Board recogrises that a carporate culture based
on sound eth cal values and behaviours g an asset,
The Group endeavours Lo conguct 15 busimess with
imegrity, it oan ethica, professionzl and respansitlo
manaer,  trealing  our o employees,  custormers,

suppliers and partriers with courtesy and respect

T R T Rl N N TS SIS R I

Appucations for employment by disabled persons
arc gwven full arid far consderatior for all vacances,
haviig regard to thelr particular apttudes and
atulties Should 2 person hecome dsabled while in
the Groun's employment. every effort 1S made o

tetain therr N enmiployrrent  gwirg sllernat ve

training as necessary
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and of the profit of loss of the Group and Cormpany
frar thatl penod In preparing the Gnanaal statements
thie duectors are required to

« celect sunable accounting policies ana ther appty
thiem consistently

Urited
Accounting Standards, compnsing FRS 102,

o state wnethaor  sppacable Kirgdom

Have

ceen followed. subject 1 any matenal departures

disclosed ana explainedin tie inandal statemients,

« make judgements and accounting estrmates that
are 1easonable and prucent, and

« ptepare the financisl statoments on the going
concern basis unless its inapprGRnate 1o presume
that the Groun and Comipany will continue
bLsiness

Tne cirectors are aso responsible for safequaiding
the assets of the Group and Cortpany and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevenbon and

dewcction of fraud and other irregularties

The diectorns are responsible for keeping adequate
accodnting records that are sufficient o show and
explam the Group and Company s ransactions and
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any ting the
financial posuon of the Croup ard Cormpany and
enahble therm to ensure that the firsncial statements
comply with the Companies Act 2006

The directars ate responsible for the maintenance
and irtegrity of the Company’s website Leqgislation
N the Urited Kinacom goverming 1he preparation
and cisseminathion of Francal statements may differ

frorr leqislation o othor jurisZictions

jr- Chpro i

scopermcted by the Articles of Asscoabior, e
drectars have the benent of an imdomnity which s @
sualilyimg third- party indormity provision as defingd
by section 234 of the Campares Aot 2006 Tre
dernriny was in rorce throughout the last financ al

VBT aNC 1S Currenthy . force

S EEE T INL BEN PR RNT
In the case of each director in office at the date the

Cirectoss Report 1s appioves

« w0 far as the director 15 aware, there s ne relevant

audit infonmaton of whaeh the Group and

Company s auditors are unaward, and

s+ lhey have taken gl the sleps that they cught to have
taker s a diector i oorder to maka themselves
aware of any reevant audilt informator ard to
establish thal the Sroup and Company's add tors

are avweare of that infonmation

This conirrmation is givern ard should Do interpreted
M accordance with the provisicns of section 418 of
the Cornparnies Act 2006

ernel & voung T = having beer appointed i 2022,
have indicated thoir will ngness to be reappointed for

another  terry and  will be  proposed for e
appomtiaent in accordance with sectior 485 of tne

Comparics Act 2006

The Directors report was approved by the Board of

Directors on 20 December €
behall by

Cand signed on its

PS Latham
Drector
20 December 2023
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

INCEOESSeNCes of apparent imatenal misstatements,
we are requiten te determine whether this gives rise
1o A matesa risstatoment nihe Anandial sateaerts

thermse=ives Il based o the  work we  have

netlormed, we conciude thal there i a oaernal
gisstatement of the olther mfcrmator, we are

requited W report that fact

We nave nothing to report in this regard

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

In cur cpiiern pased on the work undertaken in the
course of the audits

» thie information given in the Strategic repor! and
the Directors report for the financisl year for
which the finarcial stalements are prepdred 1
consisient with the finanaal statements, and

» the Strategc report and Directors repcrt have
been prepared in accordance with applicable legal

requirerments

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

I the baht of the knowledge and urderstarding of
the Groun and the Parent Comparry and  its
environment abtained in tne course of the audit, we
have nol dentified matenal misstalements o the
Stiavenic repott or Directors’ report

We have nolhing te regort inrespect of the following
matiers morelation o ahbich the Comparies AL
2006 reqguires s 1o repaont to you If, in our opinior,

» adequale accounting records ave not been kepr,
or returns adeguate for our addit have 1ot been

recelved front branches not vs ted by us, or

o the Parent Company Mnandal stateroerts are not
€ agresment vttt the accounting records and
returns, or

o certain disclosares of Trectors” remunarationr

spec.iied by law are not made, or

« e bigevo nob ecered all the informeaticn and

explanations we requine for o gudit

Responsibilities of directors

As o eaplairies morg fgly v the Direcrors

responsicilities statement set out or payges 38 ard

39 e Lirectors are responsit:le tar the preparation
ol the fnancial ctatements and for being satiched
that they give a ttue ana farr view and for such
conral oas te Dieciors delermine s

necessary to enatle the preparauon of finandcal

nterrial
statemerts tnat are free from miatenal misstatement
whiether cue to fraurd ar error

In prepanndg tae Fnancial staternents, the Directors
are responsitle for assesang the Groups and the

Farert Compary's ability o continne as a qoing

concern, disclosing, 35 applcable matters re.ated to
going concearn and using the goiny concen basis of
accourtng unless the Drectors oiber ntend 1o
ligudate the Group o the Parent Compary o o
cease operatiors, of have no realistic allermative bus

to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

O ehiectives are to abtam reageonable assurance
aboul whether the financial statements as a whole
are free frorm mataral Imisstatemert, whether due 1o
fraud or errcr. and to ssue an auditor s repaort that
inclades cur cpirmon Reasonable assurance 15 a high
level of assurance. put 1s not & guaraniee that an
audit conducted In accordance walh 1585 (UK wall

alwavs detect 2 matonal misstatement when it exists

IMisstatermoents can arse o fraud o énor and are
consideted maternabif, noraduzly orin the aggregate,
they could teascnably e expected to mifluence e
ecenomic decis ans of users taken on the basie of

thiese financial staternente
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

N

Explanation as to what extent the audit 1« claaning o Grdestand v o0 poboes and
was considered capable of detecling ! Slocedues in mace revardng comshance stk
irregutarities, inciuding fraud lers 3t requlatons noluding boc e minlianse

: corhesuch pohiies somcrrored ant o orforces,

hegulannes e luaing fraud are mstances f qon- f

corplisn st Ly are Squlal ane e aos coTatng ar anderctandmg of mMaracermert s

procedares in bne vk ow cspengib es cutined ewt e oontifeg ard epondimdg
oodetect rregulsnu=t o cndivg fand The AL ngee ncLding programs and cortrols

Stanliched 1o aoarecs rcke dee . -
A5 of POt deleeng & el prisslatener due o estaslished 1o aooross ncks derUlies, or
) N Aa BRI Py aeter ana aetect  frale
fraad 1 maghsr than Phe sk CF rat aets oty e VIPCEAbe preenl agler and aefect frata

ara b

SENSE PAnIGeaTEN reritors thooe

PELLLING FrOm erren 85 Taud May 1t lee delberats f

. e SITIE = IR T
Taceshmert rey 1o example forgory o ntenticnal pre grame nd corten-
sopresentanens o o ah cclanon Tre s steat ] e e Dl noand vesr g e UbEr 1 e pensd

are Capable o

e

Wowhnet o procedrs

urg And un b gaie o sigrineg

iheaalannes, ancludhng rraud s detailles oelow

the <isceplbint. of the fGroups

tlovever, e primary responshilte o the
81 aith et

those chargod

‘ Nanoial statements  te matenae stareren:,

vertient and detection of 1aed

ol the entr and P ludirg Fos fraud mmighl ooour by holoing &
. L - - oy " . i -

Sath gevernaros
) R HETUTECT Wit e audit tean o g ludodd
FHIANAGCIEent

o oerhilie ghior of Teiate Lo bies,

Char approach ceas as follows :
) ) , e ) ) B yoaraeretaniang e Caoup’s susmeys, e oot
= e obtainey anoundersiarary OF che lecal ang g “

} EOLNCTTETD AN assesing thie rherer sk for
Same.ncr-s that dre apin cshle vy the aee " o

: relerdanl s uons al Lot
LT NCANT °

renp and acterinod that tne

T T leval mcugng discs IR managerren:
Cocriny hamee, Drk RS ) =

: b garmt an cackistancang oF nsce arcas of (e

: aranc al staterrents 2 ssceplitle to

o

o e nrdostesd e Tern Tiadng Deveed s fraud as denthod by maraycrent ad

complyrg ootk ramie ks Ly omakong ) _
S - : . e the Controls that he Gronp b
SRCUTIES LE nananemart, the : )

o i . H sived 1o adoross nsks et e o), the
ACCCrNErTe  arg Uiese s : ’

S T R ) . e e L erinty, O Lt ot reass seek 2 prevent
and Complance gl oues as Leoam fraud sk s T
cetcrt fraus mc!

. . BN JANTE T G0 L Erstaniaing
Tarves ook otk tbeoenuns ncludimg shethcr i ‘ i

. s onr, iceel coarrts and noadies thal e

a forma! fsud cgr aseeny et v ooomipleten

Zrie L annhss
cornnoaeated Dar e Lanes Prangn re e oF ke ke

drar ooy

LRI I M A NS TR

S o > : R e T e I
o Sohronch a5 I AL
o Thrawn mn o JndorstanTing ot entroos o0 o
) i : IR =t, b e &l
COTUaes ard oo g the et lsree e
i [Tzt e LU ST E T
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Journals, large or unusual transacuons, or journals
meetng our defined risk crtena based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias,
enguiring of members of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potential
non-complance  with  laws and  ragulations
that could affect the financial statements, and
nspacting  correspondence, if any. with the
relevant licensing or regulatory authorities,

A further description of our responsibilines for the
audit of the finan<ial statements is locat2d on the

Financisl Reporting Council’s website at www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This dascription forms part
of our auditor's report

Use of our report

This report I1s mades solely to the Company's
rmembers, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companigs Act 2006 Our gudit
yoth has been undortaien 5o that wo might state to

the company’s members those matters wea are ;

required to state to them i an auditor's report and
for no othar purpose To the fullest extent permuitted
by taw, we do not accept of assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company’s
members as g body, for ouwr audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Rt &%%}LP

Michael Kidd (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on Behalf of Ernst & Young LLF, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2023
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Group profit and loss account for the vear ended 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2022
St E'O00 o foco
Turnover ' ‘ - T " 800,351 80
S I {526,367) A86008)
Grossprofit " 2139884 35820
S nerat s et o (379,077) {283120)
Operating profitflloss) . (105098 47606
BT RCRNT p | 4,968 3550
Pt T LA T 955 5249
I Y ol ST - (1,045) 29533
: S SR NIRRT " 713 120
A N e d sl e 5 (49,265) [25.270)
Profit/(loss) before taxation ~~ (148767)) 55888
I ER N DA WY VR ) L B 17,208 (17808)
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear " 31559) 38020
Attributable to Fern (132,896) 44647
Minority interest 1,337 (6622)
) B  (13L559) 38,020
R I = T PO S PO TR A SRV I T L A S A S PR I I AR S PRI

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

rostated)
2023 2022
‘ o _ _ o £000 £000
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear T Masssey) | saoz0
bth;r comprégnﬁiv; mico;ne - S - . 7 k
[ L IRV I SIS TR IR IR O ST 39,599 71401
T T T TS LR S TRLT Y FATOTANE N DT {9,093) 18,562
Sﬁe} compreﬂgnsive}r;IEZme for'th_g ye;r"_i” —7 S 30,506 85,963
'};otal comprehensi;lé ipcorgéfqr the ;v;ar o _7 - o (1@}5053)*7 12/983
Attributable to
» Owners of the parent (102,390) 134,605

« Non-controlling interests 1,337 6,622)

{101,053) 127383
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

(restatco)
2023 2027
Meve ‘ £'000 E000
leedas:ets e e e e o ot i e 1 Ml
n 528,874 557708
2,035,554 1823430
RN CATIRRN 13,742 25457
o o 2,578,170 2485590
Current a_ssets S -
St ks z 263,616 184,479
[oststors vrelae e v leln 5 825,068 623876
Ao after pvae e Ce ey
Cusk at Bark and oand 11 156,919 256415
T - : 1,245,603 ) 1.064.770
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 14 (430,891) (258 264)
Net current assets a . i 814,712 B06.506
'I';ztglwassets less currentﬂbiii_ties - - 3,392,882 3,293,096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year T (949,946) (593.325)
Provisions for liabilities o ¥ {76,884) (78.851)
Netassets ) ' 2,366,052 2220820
Capital and reserves
walled ug sk a2 capital 15 175,876 161,662
St promiuny oo ant 608,085 364,882
BGUT Tser e 1,613,899 1635565
Cashi e hoan reger e 91,516 51.817
Proft g loss 3l Zourn: (110,530} 9791
Total shareholders’ funds 7 2,378,846 2,223,821
er-c o res N pilerets {12,794) (2,901}
Capitalemployed 2,366,052 2220920

Nee 26 detalls the prios penod adjustmets

Trese consoldated nanaial slatements ¢n pages 44 12 85 werz approved by the Soard of dirsctorns on

20 December 2025 ard arc signed on ther pehalf by

PS Latham
Director

Reqistered numbe 17601626
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2022

£000 £'000

Fixed aéséts h 7 .
[t I 2,991,990 2559578

Current assets i
Ve r 1 26,543 9888
17,478 6422

44,021 26,310

2,991,990 2539978

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 1 {700) 449)

Net current assets 43,321 a5 861
3,035,311 2585839

Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets 3,035,311 2 R8R.E39

Capital and reserves

walley aperhae el ie 175,876 i61.662
L P ITI L s 608,085 364,882
Wt ez 1,986,457 1986457
Politar ol o aioonn 264,893 72,838

Total shareholders’ funds B 3,035,311 2585839

prosert tie Comnary proflaed o e pmoltiortrie inarsos penca dealt with rothe Araraal

£, 42,000

statenonts of the Coopany, e £19%0

These anandial ststemerts o pages 14 0 3 vere apons ed Dy tie Boarg oF directors on 20 Diec erpiber 2025

-

and arc saignied on thar behalf by

PS Latham

[ar=cton

[Fecetorsa nprber Lo
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated) (restated) funds
(restated)
£°'000 E£000 £000 £'000 £000 £000 ! E'000 E'0GO
1449676 175118 1440257 (14979 136,549 1884121 374 1.887.842
F, s
14.505] 5849 1344
149676 172118 14470257 1193484] 141,898 1885465 3721 1,885,188
- - - 44 642 44,642 16.622) 28,020
- - - 71401 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18561 18.561 18,561
B - - 714 18561 B5.962 - 59,962
- - - 71401 3203 134,604 16.622] 127982
- - 135312 - 1195.312) - - -
. . 11,986 181,764 - - 202750 - 203750
\ ; T 161 662 264 382 1625569 51917 5,791 2,223,821 (2501 2220920
Balance as at
1 Juty 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 {2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - (132,896) (111,226) 1,337 (109,889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,59% - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - {9,093) {9,093) - {9,093)
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - - - 39,599 {9,093) 30,506 - 30,506
income/(expense) for
the year
Total comprehensive
income/(expense) for - - - 39,599 (141,989) {102,390) 1,337 {101,053}

the year
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
(restated)  (restated) funds
(restated)
£°000 £000 £'000 £'000 E'000 E'000 £000 £000
Non-controlling
interest arising _ _ _ - -
on business - {11,230} (11,230)
combination
Utilisation of merger _ _ {21,670} _ 21 670 _ _ _
resetrve i '
Shares issued during 14,214 243,203 - - - 257417 - 257,417
the year
gg';_,"'“ asat30dune 1,5 876 608,085 1,613,899 91,516  (110,530) 2,375,847  (12794) 2,366,052
Nete 20 datails the peo penad adps micnts

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
_E'000 _E'000 E'000 £'000 £000
- T wees T omsus T rerias mace 2145348
j\ e - T ] - -' - o 23674 - ‘“236,741 i
. = - - 165 512 1195312} -
- A - - o o - - 195.\31'- -41,;20 236,741
s 11986 131764 - 203.750
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,586,457 72,838 7585838
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total compreﬁensiva i-n-come - - - 162,055 7;.62,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Ealance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311 7
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated)
Mot 2023 2022
. £000 £7000
Cashflowsfror;l o;ejrating a;t-i\fii}es oo e T
Pt i lmeed e e Proar g e Salratls te t e 1e oF e parent (132,896) 44 643
Adjustments for:
Lix v prohiidess ‘ (17,208) 17.868
prizeost oo ablc and sirnn e ne orme {743) (130}
IEren] evante e G sirmlan Chenges : 49,264 25,2/0
pu e G osposa, O shbsict anes 3_4. 1,045 (29,532}
T Ha ST ERACI INTSTS ERCANSLI TR IS ¥ ST {955) {5,249}
AT IS T JE G e L G g b e o # 43,991 45762
Lreporrzt gt ol man bl fxed dseots E 103,754 101,802
[ty e ol fieed asscts 21,670 -
Mo cask stat ooty 3,961 3,040
Rl e ente or e valiees and fonegn Cerbanae (19,149) (18.044)
Incregse stk (48,283) (19.829)
Lherease e oo ane e ar, (160,903) 31,022
roredseicde s reascrin crodhtorn 105,863 {173,957
Slepecsntrellng irhirgsts i 1,337 (6,622)
8,528 25,853
Net cash ;;n-;;ated from operating ﬁ;t-ivities T (40,694) 41,897
;:ash flows from inv-r;sting activities o T
Furchase o s bz, araetlal age et af cash acannem (19,176) (52,377)
Sale o sLLS Dlary underakiegs dno ont vern, o 120,521 101,778
Fure sgee of tangibile astets (490,656} {327.446)
Cale af mtangible arcts 80 (7222}
SLenase S ulieled I seestimer (65,335) (124,203)
Saler ot Urln Led inyecsenze i 88,000 105,000
e st pes e ¥ 713 130
Net cash used irﬁ;'lvesting activities o - {365,843) {299,340
tash flows from financing activities
oIy 284,617 201719
e (186,453) (32.319)
Fepaments of firar o g (49,264) (32,013
Fooorneds Irean share cse 5 257,417 2033750
Net cash ge;;;t‘ed from ﬁnancing-;;t};ities o 306,317 541,137
Kl;t {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (99.,496) 83,694
Cashars Lob e gualsg ot the verg nring Sf the soar v 256,415 172478
TALT A AT O '_;.-:‘J et cank o nPM - 724 243
Cashand cash equivalents at the end of theyear 0 156919 256,415

Noto 26 detalis the pror penod anjustmeaerts
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Statement of accounting policies

Compeny infarmation
Fer Tracins

rtted e COrr gy e g

Lo Cnpl rated on b e

Al sy dorociled i Fooiand. the ooted # steved ande Coovipary rurker

AL Tre addrecs of Ihe rcgitaren e e o at ol Flaor 5o oo, tonden Englend o0 2T

Statement of compliance

QL iired Baee been preparad n Conrphanco

e Lhntea rongooe Accounting Sendaas nelaoirg = Jorting Sanaard 020 The Firancal
Reportowy Standard zpolicanls e Linted Fringast ana the Bopoban 20 reland CFRS 1020 and the

SIS

Comparies A

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Che prancsl sateneats have ecn prizsared on g going Coneern bass, under e bosionaal o

rmenaed by tne recogribion of certans iraraal essets and batalimes measured at ‘a1 valte, and e acoo

Wit the TIDAFIES Al WG an spphcasle acosunting standards o the orited kingdorm The proipal

b ponsies, wheth Pave beon apples cons

erdly tProuninont tne yedar arc «¢

The ~arnchdated iearoa! statenents ncluaae e recalts of ail subsidanes cened iy Fers Tradieg Linted as

heted 1 note 273 of the anmna inanciEl stater crts Ceddim companies f rhcse subsalanes, which are heted

woote 240 hase laken he eventptun o s aadt oy the vear enc 30 . June FO23 pormetied by senlion

Dot Corpanies Aot 20

v order W ahins ese stosidbanes @ ase the 2t exempton, the parent

company nas Jiver g statuior, guarantee nnourg el sccton 4 SUEoMmnanies At 2

ourstardimg not habi'tes as af =f

Going concern

aftzct s fur e

15 Tae Amancial

e Sroups and e Compats basiness achut o egerber aath tne 3
: Repa

SICr are o oul e Strate

eloprern potlonmance and

DS Lony of the e ts Cash e weg g edit Geoation and povoeaeg (e o e nhaeial

s o padet <710 st The o meapae Leks of e

Supate st eul i pages 17

recl e frarial

Cae Dyeciirs perform an ANt acirg Conce Sthiat comgiers the Gronn s amity

svugahons as they ral doao for a penca of teobee 2orths after tro daie ma ibe iiraraal statemerts have

socnoned

Dueto tho Jhadsr g marset 2ordt Az mignagemeant Yave perforn ed 50 assessy codrienire vensiier

there re a0 mate

LOTErAnes Geeong et el

g ficant

SO LTIV Ut D




51 o Co

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

I reacking this conclusion the Drectors have reviewed Lhe inanaa, mpacs of the unccrtamt, on the Graup s

halance sheet, profl and Cas and cash flows with speaific consideration grern 1o the folicwing

)
[

Al resalyin rses

Areverse stress ost weas performed on the base case forecast ta ascerian what scenar oy
oo the Group's lguidity postior: The st showed sver n an unlikey scenare of a significant reguction of
revenue of &% the Troup i able to sustain ts cunent operat onal costs and rrect ad P abilites as they fall cue
fooat leass a vear from the date of signing these franaal wastements when wblzarg the awalable fadilities

within the Croup

The Group has a number of Ananc ng facilites that conarm covenants equiring the Graap oo mamiam
specificd hnancial ratios ang comply wth certan otber financial covenants These linanc al covenants aie
leeted at least annually and. at the date of this repart, the Sroup s o complance wath all 1its finarcial
covenanls Stiess fests on reasonably plavsile scenancs such as a significant ieduchon in ZBITDA of 81%
cvel time have been used o assess tne covenant regUitemesnts for the at least the next twelve maonths ard all
coverarts have been forecast to be met even Lndel the stress test scenario, I the ging concom pencd.

AL 30 Jure 20235, the Group had avalable cash of £157m and headreom availalle of £1.75m noiuding a
tevolvrg crecht facibty of £280im. Debt of L217m1 15 diue to mature in less than one year, with the remainder
of £941y pavable in rmore than one yezr The Gioup s facilities, repayment dates and undrawn amounts are
set Gut in Note 16 Loans and Borraowings

Key accounung judyement and cstimates have been made with consideratan gven Lo the current ecaenom
outloox Key eslimates inciLde loanrecoverability, valuation of wark 1IN progress, decormamssering provsions
inparment of goodwill and investments, business combunaticns and nedge accounting, Detalls are set oul
on pades 50t 60

Based on the ahove assessment of current econeoric conditions and the impact on the Group’s anancial
position, nguiity and nancizl covenants, the directors have carcluded that the Greup and the Company has
adeqguats resoutces to contnue in operaticnal existence for the next 12 montks Thus, thay conurue 1o adopt

the going concern basis of accounting v prepal rg the anrual inarcal stateanents

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102
FRS 102 allows a qualifying amtity certam gisclosure cxentpuons sdlyect to certam conditions, which have
been corrpled with ircludirg nothcation of, and no cbjection to. the use of exemptions by the Company's

shareholders
[he Company has taken advantage of the folloveng exenrprions

from prepanng a statement of cash flows, on the Dasis that tis a gualfving entity and tne ¢onsolidated

staiement of cash flows, incluoed in these finaraia, statements, noluded the Comparny's cash flaws

©fromithe financial nstiument disclosures required wnder FRS 107 paraarapns 11 39 10 11488 and paragraphe
2261012 29, as the nformation s prowvdod 0 the consoldated [ nancial statement disclosues,
n fromn disclosing the Company key management personnel compensation, as roquired by FRS 107

7

paragraph 33
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

wd finandal ctabomerts mcloee the resulis of Fern Tradirg Lirres

soeobrn dae Al g Jroap Daanoec fra

Lndorlakmngs rasae g W0 e can < a0

consohdator Toe resails o sabbadiar, urdaertan i

eepenses are clonaicd neoto b

faurig the penad are included 21 e Cluae  horm the fropethe emoctee dat ot acgursiicn

or dispozal

Al Lmdertalanas ouer o e Drooan crerlises Contral oo e Py a the nranosl and

< from thie are nndataknras

35 obna he Telies, ars

speratng polices oo

o

Cles toothie Daro

a subsidiar, hes iferent accoun iy o sdustmenis are madc w. those

cabsidiar, hmanoal starciments 10 apply the Sroup's accourtng goacies when prepsting the consolidatec

Aratclal statermoi,

Ay subisidhary uncertakngs or ascoares sed o acguired dunney the sear are noluoed ug oo from, the

dates of change of connrotor change of <. hoant niluchce respecten

Whete the Groan s sottanr & oul aptho” a ~or conhollng inrsicst the Drcop

detezogrises the non cormtadimg interest and in rhegen: defered corsidarauc lishity

et Gther pavables ror the ¢t rmateg amaonn: l\'«'eh G he pm withe e contraling intmresl on eeerse O

uv

those options Thgresdusl amcart represenling the o Fororce Letvesn an, corsiGeralion paidipayace and

vl MG CTente i ThE estirT 3o

tag nen cormrelling reerest’s o FEEETS 1S IECOINISCT dn [

hatalty after nital recoamten are recarisea as geodaall

Foreign currency
i. Functional and presentation currency

The Grolp NREna At menls sre pross tied in poutd sted rg andd roundod 1o s usands

| e Spotd stedling andd roundeo t o ean s

Cortpary s foncnoral ang presertanina curnenc

ii. Transactions and balances

CarAnGe 13 e At tne

e thie fur e

Forewicurend . brarsactisne ans s shes LECre, Leing Thie s

aa‘cs ot the fransactr o perod enad SOt Uiren L rrvsretar o oms are transated using the Closna

¢ orate at the aate of tog

rate hon nLa e e asaredl 5T REter cal Cost are tranglstod pana the exchar

ansad oo 2o PP =TT E Al EEMIS reEt =0 At Fel LA Ul Ane IS asLes sy e 'T}"fl-él":[].‘; pate o non fap
and

leterm ri=d Fare -k s and et resultng front the settlenent of trar Lastio ns

-rs and hatihties derarerated 1 forege

AN T IR TN

iii. Translation
The tad mos ot F Group nde

aTEnne tate

UL LN [ Tal IR L= R

fop e REGE ot s tar
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Statement of accounting policies

Turnover

[he Group operates a numeer of classes o business Revenue s detved by the follovang

« Fneyy
Lradeer friom the sale of eecticty gencrated by sciar fanns, wind generating assefs jeserve povier plants

and Lomass ang landll stes s recogrised on an acoiuals basis i the penod i wada it s gererated

Revenue from ang-term goverrment sacked oftake agreements, such as ne Ronewable Oblination
Certncanon (RGO scheme are acoracd in the penod owhich it relates to Tumover from the sale or

“ertliser by pnomass and lanaill susinesses s reccgrised on phivsical dispatch

s Londing
Turrcver represents anangeiment fees and interest ¢ loans provided Lo custoriers net of ary valde added
tax. 0ar piterest i< recnariscd on an acarual hasiz i ine with contractual teims o the lcan agrearmernt

Arrangertient fees are spread over the ife Gf the loan 1o which Lhey relate

« Fibre
furnover s recognacd at the far value of the consideration receren furinterrel cennectivity and re.aled 1T
servizes provided i the normal course of business, and s showen net of VAT Turnover 1s tecognisea based

an lhe date the servico 1s provided

« House bhuilding
Turnover s recognised on egal completion of the sale of property. land ard commercial spaces iuinaver
frort housing assccation contracts is recogrised by reference 1o the value of work completed ag a
prepotion of the tolal contract value Tumaover for retrement living s recognsed when the sigrificant risks
and rewards of ownershup of relrement propertios have passed 10 the buyer jon legal complet.an] the
amaunt Gf reveaus can be recoqrised reaably, and itis probable that the economic benefite associalad with

the transacticn sl flow to the entity

Employee benefits
The Groue provices a ranage of benetits to emnleyens nclud ng annual bonus ananngements, paid holiday

arrangenients and defined contribution pens on plans,

i. Short-term benefits
Short-terrn berehts including holday pay and othor similar non monetary benehts, arc recagrised as an

expense in the pernocd i whien the servce s eceived.

ii. Defined contribution pension plan
Adehned contnbuticn plan s a pension clan under which the Group pays Fred contr butions into a separate
entity  Gnce the contribhulons have boen paid e Group haes no o further payment  obligations.

The contributions are recognised a5 an exgense when they sre due Arnounts not paid are shoven in accruals

N the balance sheet The assets of the olar are held separately from the Group mindependertly adiministerco

‘unds,
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iii. Share-based payments
st

carc-based Loomerts ars e as o d 3 far L a ne at it e oalance sheet date The Srounrec Jose s

Cashi-vethisr

o aese fan e

takeigy et acoonnt the estmates numiber of

and the curren properl o of e vestng ponod Chennes e vre aalus of s

Pre oo stateent

Toe g b o arangee nts

Finance costs

Tirance costs e charged o e el s o

ACCC LT Deer the ter et the dobloang ine efrect ve imterest
rmcthod o that the dmount cnarged s st & constant (3te o0 e Car ang armonnt Issue costs are imimalty

|

s acc oLt Cwer thie lernys of tne debt

e

At ed as a rdaction ir the prorauds of the assed ated capitalinstiomenl anareeased to the proftand

Current and deferred tax

need o e slatement of o ame and retared earings edcept that a changs attnbutatle to an

.
ol

e Of INCCME ana expense 1ecognised as el conprebens wo ncome o e an e recagnised dhedily

ety s al

teCCgresCd n otner Tormipre o Nae e NG e Sraire Clly i egquety respoctiecl,

sooandd 153y that Pave heen enalicd o

Tho curent inoore a4 chia 150l tax rat

substantive I onactaod by the balance whecl dalc nthe countr es whie e e T ompanys operates and Jengrates

Leferren balances as recoonised rorecocdt of all Tinng o erences 1nal han s oag nated bt not -eversed o

tho Balance shieet dae oxoopt that

o The e coamton of defernted tar assels = hmitzad W the ettt that s probablo that ey o 1 e recoveneo

39anst the reversal of oofiired tax iav, bes o olhe fulure laxable prohts and

« Apy detercd tax bat

At srd eemes sl cond tons for relanmng asscdiated tas alln

LGl ey

Mave ez e

[Defariad o cecd imesncct of permianent ciiterences eX0an

SO Ranc St the i ferer oo botee

nured

and the Srre tay ceduct 2ng acziable (o oo and tne o Ferences beteen the far valuce of hathtes

Defared tas s et rrraa agng tas rates ard laves thar

acuired s the an Lot b at eell e ass

Macc coen eralied o substantecl, cnacted oot oE shes

Business combinations and goodwilt

B s o atiens

SrEls aTnbnaT el SEMTLIIEG 0T AT

drert, o an wh oLoh v i

S e Eawat, et e ents ssuon Ll e o

e aate CF anl byt

Arrol s a e e 1o sranss the coet Lobe caons deraticn gl th
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Statement of accounting policies

Goodval 1ecognsed reprecenis the excess of the far value and diectly attributacle costs ol tne puichase
consdorat on over the far values to the Gioups intereste the idenufiante net assets, labiites ana contingent
lakilines aciginnc:

Cnoacguis hon goodylos allocaled to cash generatrg units CCGUET that 2re expected 1o bieneght nons
the combination

codw g amortsed cae ity expected userul ife which s determimed based on the estmated Ufespan of e

3peels ACquicd. Where the Group s urable to make a reliable ectimate of wzeful Iife, gooawall 15 amaortised
over a period not exceed ng ten vears. Goodwill s reviewed anrd assessed for impanmant ndicaiors an an
anriual basis and any impanment s chatoed o the pofit and loss

Tangible fixed assets

langible fxed asseis are ctated at cost less depreciation Depreciauon s provided at rates Calcuated to wie
off the cost of fixed assets, aas ther estimated residual walue, over thelr expected Lseful lves Oepraciation
commences fiopy ine date an asset 1s broucht it service Land anc assets in the course of constructuon arc
not demeciated. Targible assets are depreciated over thelr estirvated usefut lves. as fullows

Land and b.ile \r*gc 2% 1o 4% 5tld qht Higls
Fower stations - - - S/ to 5% straight ine )

Flant and m a’ﬁr ery o 7 4% to ‘xé/o stranght line o -
Netwio S  4%0 6% susoht ne

Assets in the Course of constiuction are stated ar cost Thesc assels are not depreciatea until they asre gvaillabhe
for use

Whiere factors, such as technalog.cal advancement ar Changes i market pree, indicate that residuzl value or
vseful ife have changed, the resdual value useful Ufe or depreciztion rae are armended prospectively 1o

reflect the news crcumstances. The assets are reviewed for impairment if the ghove [actors irdicate that the

Sarrying amount may ce inpared
Camms and losses on dispasals are deteimined by comparing the proceeds with the carnty ng amount and are

recogrised w thip proht or loss

Intangible assets

Imtangible assets are stated al cost less accurulsted srmorusalicn and accumulated nmpairment osses
Amortisaton 1 Calcu.ated, using the straght-lirie method. 10 aliacate the depreciable amourt of the assets Lo
their res dual valucs cver therr estimated usefu. ives, as follows

Leveoprent rights 25 and 30 years
Software 20 1t..- yews
Amortization expenses ace cluded in adminstratrze expenses Developrment nghts relate o plannirg consent

G build & sowr farm ang awna larm acquired on acquisiticn

Wihere faclors, such as changes i marke! peice ircdicate thal residual vate o wseiul e have changad, the
residual value, useful bfo o amortisation rate are amended prospect valy 10 refiect the new cragm™siances

The aosets are rovicwed tor mparmient b the zhove factors meicate that the caryirg amaount may
e anpared
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iLeases

Cnther woroae 38

a0 leen 107 LS At transfar e rgnt T s aseets The assesemisnt coneaon

sohstoer tac arranaentent s Lt SOt ns s b e sibstanee Mg arargaiment and eobother the

shiould ne o lassihicd as e ther & Ara

LT AR CpPe At

i ate dassifiod a5

ooty thal fatisier solistaruas s al the

Aal oo l2ases BINance i0ases are Japitalised a1 the corrrerwomont ol the lesne at the fa watue of the leased

1S are

aseet ang deprediated ouen tne sharter of the lease lene ana the extniratca Leetul e of e assel

A%

o fro A rrmens al saT N et ra aate

Leases taat do a0t trarsfer ali e nsks and e sarde OF owrerchip are ass Ged as operating & S ImMEnts

pendder cosraned cascs e charged o the prodt st oS AUt ©noa straight e nasis over the penod of

the leqans

Investments

Slecs Ao mulale imparment losses If 2numpsimert

The Corcpary aclosr esuments in g suizarhar, 8l C

LS subs

Lortly reverzec, the Zarang smoant of the nuestraeat 15 rireacen to the revises estinate of 1g

rec et afile mount, nnt Oy 1o e estert 1at 1he revised catrng antount does ot exceed the carrying

A had no m parment loss beenocogn scdin waor penods & revernsal

amount that would hizve beeridecimines
ctanrmparment leses recogrized by ot and o ot
Cash

-t

roap doss net nace meneedhate and

vircludes canh nohand oo depos te res Coernana Bosticted cath rereseots ash et the

ot egal requirement- restncl e

syhich reg.lans

se af the Cash

Stocks

Racomatenals pare parts and o s pables a

~orealisalye cale Wnere

Costis deter~ned ortae firat-

e, Frat-aut IECH methiead

P e d s a PSS Tacie foor o

yon o for

cer ome te b o s ths and o

des HARLA 3nd Iittern e cal e

Fuel ans

ST an

Lrasable e revie s ed e

card apshed o

Froo crocs ofstran bas g cAlles gt b A Gl E LosT peLIGhaer SFstrase St sen B L asable stra oo

rorttl, Sty gre teen o a Ml arst sut s FI-O0

dennfiey onoan ndedaal calk

Tt ann retahsshls
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Accrued income
secrued meome on leans s calcuated at the rete af rlerest set outin the loan contracts Trergy mcarme s

accrued over tne ponoa i which it ss beon gencrated

Deferred income
Deferred reeme s recagrused in accordance win the terms set oot n the contac Deferred income 15

rewcased tothe profil and loss account inthe penied o which nrelates

Financial instruments

The Grous has chosen to adapt Sections 11 and 12 of TRS 107 i respect of inanciai nstruiments

Financial assets

Basic financial assets mcluaing trade ang ofher recerqables and cash and bank balances are inally recognisced
at transaction prce, unless the arrangenieat constitutes @ inancrg ransaction, were tne uansaction s
tmeasured at lhe presen: value of the future receipts discourted at o market rate of interest Such assels are
subsequently camed ol amaortised cost usng the effective nterest metnod.

At the end o each reporting penod fnancial assets measured at amontised cost are assessed for objectve
=vidence of impamment [ ar asset s impared the impaiment loss is the difference betwcen the carrying
amaurit and the present value of the estimated cash flows discounted gt the assel’s original efeciive nterest
rate Trhe impairment loss s recogrised in profi or loss

Other financ al assets, Including mvestmerts in equity instruments which are ot subsidianes, associaes or
jomt ventures, are rimally measured at fan vaiuc, which s normally the barsacion prog Such assets are

ubsequently cared at far vaue and the cnanges 0 far value are recogriscd 11 preft o [oss, excepl that
Invesiments i equity mstiuments that are not publicly traded and whose fan vatugs cannct be measired

reliably are measured at cost By imEanmert

Finarcial assets are derecognised when ia) the contractual r\th 1o the cash flows from the sescl explre or

ac settled, or bl subslantially all the rnisks and rewards of the owneiship of the asset are transfered fo anothe

party ut [} cortrol of the asset has beer wransferred to another party who has the practical ab Iy :r.'wnllateraH;,-'
[ the asset to an urnclated third party without nposing additonal restncthions

Financial liabilities

Basic ['nanc al babilmes includ ng rade and other pavables, ank loans, loars from fellow Group companies
ard prefererce chares, are nitslly recognsced at transachon prnce unless tre arrangentcnt corstitutes a
hrancng fransacton, where the debt instrument 15 measurcd at the present valuc of the futoe receipts

discounted at & market rate o Mterest
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of fnandia saterrents o compance wath FRS 162 requines the use of Lertaim antical
LCOanting eshimates b also regunes mraragervent o exorQise judgement noappdyirg the Comparny s
accountinig polidies  bstimates and judgerments are conunually svalusted ano are based on histoncal
expeterce and olthor facto s mcluding eapectations of futuie events that are oclizved to be reasonable tnder

the crrcumslances The key estimates and judoerrents In prepanng these hnandial stateriernts are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Loans and agvarcestc customers, nclLding assodiatec accrued ncome salances, are reviewvsed fanimpanrmaen
on & blannual bass I conadonng the need for @ provasion, management deternine thon best estimate of the
expected futire cash flows or g case by case hass Asthis estinmate relies ona Certam number of assumptions
about future everts which may differ trom actaal outcomes, including the borrower's atulity 1o 1epay interest
and capital due m faure perices, this gives nse to jucgement as o whether there s a shorfall betweer the
carrying walue and the fair value of the acbtor balance

Manageent note that provisions aganst loans anag advances 1s 4 cribcal estimate and have therefore

perfonmed scnsitivity analvsis o the provision. The results of the sensitivity analyss concluds thal g change

of +/- one per cent N the smounrt grovided agamst the cstimated balance at nsk would nave restlted in £3 6
less/more expendilure beng charged to the ncome staterent durng the sericd See note 23 for the carrying
amaunt of the oebtors and oraovisions at 30 June 2025

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP'} (estimate)

Property development WIP 15 royiewed for impairment on a periodic basis, in corsider ng the rieed for a
provisicn, manascment determine ther bost estmate of the tecoverakle value Managsimen! cngage an
CHpCrt extetnal vaiuer (o provide key assum phions abos tuture events which imay difier rom actual outcomes,
inctuding property valuations, rate of sales and developmert costs

[heso ostmates give nse W uzgonient as o whether there s a snortfal between the camang vaue and the
fair valle of the balance as at the 30 June 2023 Post year end management have reviewed the assumpbians
used o deterrine the value of proparty development WIP ard have observed no changes in performance
that would impact the valualion as at the 30 June 2023 See note 12 for the catnying amount of the property
development WP

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement}
The Croup cwns onc energy generating subsidiary 0 Australa whech has entered inte puichase pnce
agreaments (PRPAS) in 2019 and 2021 The FPAS miclude a contract for differences "CIET wacteby the
subs danes paviceceve amounts from the customer based on the diferences tolween a fixed sell ng price
and the actual pnce for electr oty seld to the Australian energy markel The directors beheve the contracl s
outside the scope of FRS 102 secyon 12 as it s fo1 the sale of a non-financial iten and the 210 is typical for
such arrangernents Therclore itis seing acoountad for under FRS 107 section 23 as a3 revenue contract with
variahle consideration, rather thar revalang the ent re contract to farr value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
The cost of a business mombinatcn is the far valuae of the consideraticon grean. uallitees incurred s the

coste d rectly attnbntable 1o the buciness combination Fas value of these combinations s a key estimeate and

riete details sre ocrovided o0 pages 54 te 55
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate}

I Lales of
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oslaatior

UK Solar (estimate):
Maragener t note thal decsmrmIssen Ny prossiors 1©oa dnvaal estiriate and nsve theretore pedorted
The resulte of 1he

sl Pave rcsutcd i £3 Mnoindreasesdecrease 1 the pro, s See note 18 for the panmsion

LEnsitlvIty @t sensitiaty analyws conclude tral a chance of -4 e par centan thie

diacount rate

recsanees gt $0 June 20235 Manago micnt shliss extermal expcrise to provade ar estpsted Cost o aisnidntls

UNC Lo the

and Fave Leed g discoun
Clhigatnog

French Solar (judgment}:

cen elises that Ggiee e natl e O hede

SArlcular asoats the lewane may vast toerbier bave lile o
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vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)

A and mwesrents o SRS . urd

Tae walue of geomses el by the ta<inns eld by the Compar, 5

e anaualy for raparnient N recowsaint by of tacte Baances § cortleied anlneference o the

seesont value of tie estiated (inure cack floas Thcee Caloulatiors wee Cash Howy propeaions v bien &xens

earcnally orepared frrer asis and valuat oneoand an, adjustrients e red 10 e LAF rate 1o take

obe dscounT

acoourt o nanrese vsk Tag cstrrates L ouEe

rate ancd arccae rate osed e th fonik requre manazerent s [uno=mre Teshra oF the

TaArt o Lalue Al

shimh bas el ed seceral s

ey et dar ria beng meo

B N S NN

st e re G acernet el s,es

coete g glzand

MR Pe S0 EOLLY R




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

IR

Analysis of turnover by category

o "~ e LARRR ] L
Leraru)aciy urs
Crerd, “neraho e - v ar Tesel e fonncr 3001 0

Lty cherat ore biernacs and laraf |l
Fealthcurn - opersie s
e Loy

Ehae codratic i

2023 2022
_ E000 £000
. e i e e
ol 393,562 365958
212,158 223,526
54,849 45978
74,932 25034
16,237 8930
800351 711830

Fbacc e mece lom Healra ane cperat Cos 220 TmnzDzs E27 A meelanng e the sl orretrérrent

And

Analysis of turnover by geography

G Lot

2023 2022

£°000 £000
Ui ted F rodon o . ) 669,180 503511
Eoarone 127,287 84433
[eeat oo iid 3,884 23486
- o 800,351 711830
Other income

2023 2022

£000 £'000
rgacdated ii-’i“'d(jt'ﬁ:"d']lj PUSLEA O process 4,968 3550
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2 L

This 1o stateq aiter onardicog. cradit gt
2023
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AN expence
The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023
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2022
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3
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- S T T T PR

2023 2027
o o 7 £'000 £oo0
b T T 293 6

During the vear no pension contibuicns wete made inrespect of the drectors (2022 nenel

The Group has no othar key management (2022 rone

B ool me e A e e

A nuimiber of subsidianes of the Qroup operale a cash-cettied LTID (o gudanfy ng emiployecs, wherely
cMEloyeess render services I exchange “or cash, the amount of which s detormined Ly refererce o the
valuauon of tne underlying subsidiasy The fan value of the hability for the awards made s measurea at each
repotling date and at the settlement date The fair value s recoginsed cver the vesting penod The aracunt of
expense tecognised takes o account the best avallakle estirmate o the numier of units expected 1o vedt

urder the seryice and petformance condincns underlying each awvard granited

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022

Number of Number of

B I awards awards

e Catetandin balance 1,678,314 1914751
VA S g e ear (122,417) 1763563
Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

[nelotal charge for the pearwas £5961000 120277 £5.153.000) and at the 30 Jure 2023 there was a laklity
of £5,464 GO0 waluded wathin cred tors greater than one year (2022 £2.407000)

6 \“Tt"\;}

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022
N £000 £'000

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022
{restated)

E£'000 £'000

T BT Y A ot

st , 46,322 23907
Arcrtalie g of 1ot S sty e bk e omegs 2,943 2,598
hpeaftisle e e cereal e brann ia it gecents 0 (1,235)

49,265 25270
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

7 .

a) Anatysis of charge in year

lrestated)
2023 2022
] E'000 £000
Currenttax: o o
! perT T ! Sty 1ot (99} P97
[P R D TE A e PR 623 a4./7/0
P e v a 2,089 5641
A e e e il S S 2613 10
Deferred tax:
I NI R Ta's RSO CNERIL (A TR A (25,748) 6,227
S O TN C TR PRV ATl IR SIS TRU R 7,285 (3,741}
S Of Chiager 1 e 11 (1,358) 5268
Il e  uesa2y 7754
Tax cha-;;eioinr pl;oﬁtl(loss) oh c;rdinary activit-i-t-as- (17.208} 17,868
b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
- - ; Crhe UK of 20
{restated!
2023 2022
o £'000 F'OOQ
Profit/(loss) before tax " Tuesren | ssass
e ' _"‘.-;w 1 (30,497) 10616
o -t
Tt o e v rr I 12,874 11.723
| . (5.407) (868]
1o taslle (892) 8102}
1 oyt ! 7.896 (545)
T TR PR (1,182) 5041
Total tax charge for the year o (17.208) 17868

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

Thee Bimroe Aot il eracei g o LD Tune 000

DR effertoe Lipn 0T Defersed taees oo rs falins

(SRl =3 e L st o0 5. ale tr g
to i ;[ - = +
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8 L L N R TIE R Y

Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group 7 £'000 £000 ~_ Eooo £000
Cost -
ATl e 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
he €.612 6,565 - 11,810
Anitir s 2,047 14,1045 - 17519
00 spess ols - {3.439) (10.216) (13.655)

Daab ar transld e - - - -

At 30 June 2023 ' 11,748 760,687 5,098 777,533 3

Accumulated amortisation

11% 202,475 1,557 204,151
(22) - {1,442) {1464)
- 1,981 - 1,981
s et - 836 - 936
Chasge s or tie pest 1,657 41,263 135 43,055
At30 June2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Net book value o o
At 30 June 2023 . 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
ALAL ng AT 2.970 540,981 13,757 557708

The gain on transtarion of foragn currency denomimated cocdwill 1s recognised in other comprehensive
mcome Amortisatuca of goadwrl s charged o admiristration costs

Detals of the subsidiaries & guired duting the vear ended 30 June 2023 can oe tound m note 27

Durnag the year the Group disposed of a salar fanm n Australia Beveloprment rights relating to this saie were
£10.2m werth accumulated amortisation of £14m

Irnpanment of £0 9 has heen recognised on goodwill (2022 £7Gmi

No assets nave been pledged as secunty for habilites at year ond 12022 none!

The Cupany had nc ntengible assets at 30 June 2023 12022 nene)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

S

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction

Group E'000 £000 £000 £000 £'000
tost . . ] o . 3 . e . - RN
L 10,522 g1G0 1745911 15638 210270 2504371
R 8458 1R 48 388 128061 252083 548,743
1 - - 46T - - 468
- 3,254 - - (3,294)
T 133 159 287 EOREN {73 29€] 192,189
- 243, 568) 1,749 1103 (245,218)
At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882

Accumulated depreciation - B -
cru S 1593 1071859 454747 4407 - 610,541
1887 15,604 T30 14137 - 103,754
vt ed 18 115,250 - - {15932)
oot 125827 15,750 247 - (41,130
AR T Z10CE0 - - - 21,020
2t AL St 11325 - - {1.325)
At 30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 671328

Net book value
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 973,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
g 1,893,430

5 - G40 211,882 125216% 114.259 210173

Ragale

Ineladed cathr targele

Thie net Car e amoeant o miclaces s plart mach ncry, st

oo of L2070 000 12022 F1G23 0 f
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

100
Unlisted
investments Total
Group - £000 £000
éogt'and net b°°k \,alue e e s s nn g e Alniviet
S0l T 25,452 35452
Addtore 66,290 66,290
Lrepasds {88.0001 (88, OOO)
At 30 June 2023 - 13,742 13742
a70 Jur AU S - - 75?‘4#52 - 35452 7
Subsidiary

undertakings Total
Company et o it £:000 £000
E:;T 3 iR e S, @ om sk 8 R e R b U 1 Lt A kT 8 b 6 e
A ar lune 2Tl 2,539,978 2539978
Addditice, 452,012 452,012
At30June2023 - - 2,991,990 2,991,990
mmulated |mpairments _ B
AP S e 2
severnd b mnnan gy s - -
It erente _ -
At30 June 2023 - S - -
Net ;C;l_:k value 7 ) : B -
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
AlS e 2022 2539978 2,539,978

Details of related undertskings are shown in note 29

Lnlisted investiments, caomprize the Croups
and s sharehelding in Rracken lrading Limited  Fern co-foundeo Terido
ntenticn of Conauct rg a proportion of s future trade through the
Jnlisted e
and o dtihize saplus funds Fershas a small shareroiding n Bracke IT!’adI

rvestinern 0 Bracken Tracing Lintited at 30 Jurne 2023 weas NI

consider Terido LUF or bracken Tiading Limited 1o be :ubsmﬁar;; uncertaangs of Fern

CLLE o O

partrarshig Addiionrs and dis

g Lemtes from e
S22 Inill The direc

Tracing Limited

une 2027

s holding of the members capital of TPrl'io [P alending cusiness,
ctober 2012 with tne

Lrrsals of

stments relale to nvestments and dvostmerts in Ternde LLFE n ine with Ferm's cash reouiremenss

o time Ferm's

wors dao no
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
11 - S ‘ Coe
ashy ncluaes cashom hand and deposts opa, anl2 o demana

Fostncred cavheprecents cosb ror oh o e oo aoes no has e mrmiediste nnd Jdoect ace 255 or for bk

requlitore o ecal vequarornents estrnt o se of tns Cash

Group
2023 2022
£000 £000
104748 195a0s
_ 52,175
Cashatbankandinhand T 7 ises19 256415

Restnctes cast i commreed of LR neld m Escrowe and £52175 231 of cash Meod o aabsidhanes voth br-snnial

distiibuncn wrdoes

e
e

e Compary; Nad a cask nalance of 174720000 azat 30 June 2023 nonc of weech e tosteotea 2022

Group
2023 2022
SO AT R FIETE STy S T T ST 27.132 20023
) 234,506 156,918

263,616 184479

S IR N SR T

Tre amicunt of sUooks recoanised o an experse dony the Jear voas £10.78

Ircluded o the fuel <oore parts ana Jorsdmatbles stocl 2 alus e g o & 0 of f
I |

o omindng o prepert, deccinement WY LA proasion of £5910

Tore q3s o

nledn

b Tornsan tad s shocks gt 20 T ne 25

el
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

300

Group Company
2023 2022 2023 2022
restated)

] £'000 £ooo ~ £000 i} CE000
Amounts falling due after oneyear T
Levars gt daed™ies 10 LSt o 141,927 157662 - -
Fropayroris 18,714 - - -
Amounts falling due within one year
[ eoars o athances 10 CasTomins 297,609 223239 - -
Trace dertons 26,075 42,050 14 392
A0 Nty Lt Dy relalod partes nte 24] - - 21,227 32,950
Cnhien gledimars 21,338 20,197 494 3,843
Cerporaticn lax 3,475 - 4,624 2527

Dbt AEnG 3 nsireTenTe r o S 108,164 55126 -
Stena rwnte and & rued ncame 189,146 145602 184 176
Sonens held 1o resac 18,620 - - -

S - 825,068 623876 26,543 39,888

Loars and advances to cuslomers are stated nct of provsions ot £3£842 000 2027 £53.874.000) ‘
Fiepayments and accucd mcame are slated net of provicions of (20427 000 12022 £7.759,000) !
Assets held for resale are in reation to Ome Healthcare wnere tangible fived assets have been reclassiftod o

current assets as at 30 June 20023

Nonterest is charged on amoeunts cwed by, group Lnaertakings as the autstanding balances are ursecured

i

and repayab e on demand (2022 none;

MNote 26 deteils the pnior perod adjustiments

t

iy
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4 00 .

Group Company

2007

2023 (restated! 2023

£'000 £ 000 £000

Bk s el o T zazaee eime -
50,183 58,004 1

L R L - 10,272 -
52,303 24,562 -

Floe e 1705 e L0 29,844 2428 -
SN CTEN R R T 81,419 75465 699

e o e

2022
£000

76

[N}
e
[

430,891 258,264 700

449

Group

2023

Amounts falling due between one and five years £000

2022
£000

Bt ot TR A - ey o ER——— WMol a3 ee mal aiw i e e

Tond s ereh ooty el 18 / 700,520
Flvi e lenmee e 100 2,052

383,070
5889
6264

T O e 7 2,274
704,846

395,233

Group

2023
Amounts fallil_'lg due after more than ﬁve years £'000
eoremasi 2ioss
R L[St _ _ 4,578

T R e e B B T B N LAt A 949,946

T 3% T e e s TIEFRAL R o i AT s AL s+

The Tamoar, nas e Srad torn aus v greabe e one cear

S arte oo P rEste T RAMMCS A L2 T e T resT noa g ang e, able o g s




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 20235

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

16 . - L b -

Group

T P A

[ e e
[one bernern one and nee oeas

Lo mornoes tha b or yal s

2023 2022
_ ) £000 £00C
7 et
700,520 383,070

240,522 573416

1,158,184 1044,218

The Compary had no tank [oans at 20 Jure 2023

Thie bank leans are secured agamst assets of the Groun with each loan as held oy the sutaichary shown belowy

B s B8 ' e naen AT R T M B A ik 1 2t A T

eruy Limiten

Cear o petgys ar dnlasto e Lindtens

Flios znengy 7 Lincited

Ehios =acray 4 France SAsn

Rooocrany ety Lk

Craptenyoen bount sodan Farnn Py T ated
Fal Ly reg

Minite,n Reie e il Froery

rdaowi W Holdro Fryv o

Fliea Homes Linntes

thllaacd ey gre Hoves ineon

Zestey Suset Mangaornent Limiied

2023 2022

Interest rate E000 £°000

6 maonth SONIA plus 1.60% 411,018 429,138

SONIA plus Z.QQA, .+ 07% 125,000 B
non-utilisation fee
3 month FURIBOR plus

1.20%, Fixed rate 1.70% 26,609 30946

1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR 55,553 56,079

& month SONIA plus 1 50% 281,938 284 348

649% (swap rate oﬂf' 4.59@ + - 14026
19% margin)

6 month SOMIA plus 2 5% 72,717 85,7128

1.7% + BBSY 156,563 31614

5% + SONIA + 25% nor- 18,749 12,306
utilisation fee

3% + SONIA +12/ non- 10,000 B
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2.5% 39 43

1,158,184 1,044,218

SONIA replaced |BOR a5 the effect ve interbank lending rate syster from 1 January 2022 The rate change

resulteg 1 no commercial impact TG the husinass

Finance leases

[he future min mur inance lease payments arg as (ellows

2023 2022

£'000 E000
For el e - CmTmmmmm—————————
Mo dale 3 ene oear 1,195 2428
[stet thar wne cear ardrot aer thantr 6,594 5899
Later thor five vears 79.141 76461
TtE U DAYINENT 86,930 84,788
Lese Inaroe Chumes (50,457} (51,785}
Carrying amount of the liability 36,473 33003

The fimance leazes primarly relale tooa leased build ng and nealthcare equipment. There are no contingent

rental, renewal or poechase option clauses Rents payable increase by local wflaton. Firance leasss are

secuied agamel the leased assets

The Comoany had no Fnanse leases at 30 June 2073
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17

Decommissioning
provision
£'000

e 41,023

T 319
AN TN P T A -

(4.612)

S R e -

730

T o o (19)

Deferred tax
£000

37,828

(27,1086}

21,363

7358

TJotal
£'000

78,851
26,78/}
21.363
(4612
7358

730
(19)

37441

39,443

76,884

dorarmassarieyg prodsion s held o no.er fulure ohhgatore toreturn ard on o sbr hitberc are o

et ens!

The Grour and

Group

Allqttgd, called-up and fully paid

Corniparny haw o the folovare <hare cantal

2023
£000

2022
£000

it ban et 175,876 162662
Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully pai o . o £000 000
IR 175,876 161667

BT e =]

B O

(SIS I L

N P T RS S,
R R I ffe
CE R TATTOND PO

for HEz shEes, 21anda nee

srarss e daarg the o
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iy share capita, ansing both befors and a'ter the restiuctine arc repotted as meyements o the Group share
capital

Durirg the vear the Company ssaed 142155908 2022 119806 754) cidinary shares of 2020 each 1ar an
aygregale rominar value of £14.214 000 12022 £11.5387 0005 Of the shares issued dunng the year total
consideration of F2R7417°000 12027 F)
L2473 203,00012022 £191,764 (1 Lunng the year the Groug purchased nil (20027 nily of it awn orainary
chares of £ cach with an agaregate norarel value of EmLIZ022 Erill Total conaderauon of Znil 12022 Frli

LOOO0 was ead for the shares, gremg nse fuoa prem uim of

N

weas paid for the shares, grand rise to a premium of Enil 12227 2l
Taere 15 a single class of ordinary shares There are no resinctions or the distnbation of drdends and the
renayiment of captal

Cash flow hedge reserve

The cash tow hedge reserve 1u ysed 1o record tansactions arising fron the Graun s cash Lo

hedg-rg arrangermients
Merger reserve
The merger reserve anses hom the differenco between the far waluce of the shares ssues and the book values

of tne sunsidiancs acauired

19 0 v sl e
The movement N non-controling interests was as follows

Group

Note 2023 2022
Group £'000 £000

vt

{2,901) 3721

o R MY T ZETL D T b e TR 8 e ’ S———

27 (11,231)

e Lo

Tota comprekhe:

g beatatsooto 1337 6.622)

P sl et

20 June 20227 (12,795} (2,901}

A1




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 20253

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
20

oAl S0 ore J02s Ther ere O COr T s a0 S5 e i an o ot nat,

21 e
et eng amounts of inane al ecsts an o Lanemes

Group Company

2023 2022 2023

Group £000 E000 ~ E000

e . v P LT TP

B

Carrying amount of financial assets
b TSt et oty At e vhe o oo 508,042 423150 509
st Sl Laliz U Lo b cove i s s s e o 105,691 754408 -

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

VAo 1T e T 1,265,555 1,126,163 1

2022

£000

4235

76

Note 26 aetE s the pnor ponea adjasnnerts
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Derivative financial instruments
The Group's nanaal nsk enanagement seeks i mnimise the exposue W markel ns< credr sk, Fauidity and
cash fow riskc and encrgy imarket risk

a) Market risk

Energy market risk

Tre eneryy secton s expenencing sign dcant turbulence and thore s a msk that forecast levels obircome ale
sobachicvee due to changes ir whalesalo energy prices oif-take cortacs or govermment subsidies CTharges
N Government pohc, or tegulator interverton nay result 0 educed menme streams wothan the oroun duc

to sdamiconal iovics

Currency risk

The Croup presents 11 consokdated fnancial statemerits i sterlng and cenducts bammess in a numnber of
other currenc.es, prncipally turo and Austraban golar Conseguently. the Group s exposed tey foreign
exchange risk due to exchange rate rmoverents, which affect the Group's tansachonal experses and (e
translaticn of carning and net assets o its non-sterling operations

Transactional exposures
Transactional cxposures anse from adnunistiatve and other cipense in currences Gther than the Group's
presertatonal cuntency (Sterlingd “he Group entors in to fereward foreign excharge contracts and foreign
exchange Swaps Lo mitigate the exchasoe rate risk for certar ‘creign currency payalics and receipts The
forward clrrency contracts and sweaps are measured at far value, whicn s deternmimed using valianon
rechnigues that utilise ciservacle mputs The key nputs Lsea in valumo the dervatries ae e forward
exchange rates for GBP AUD and GBR EUR On 30 June 2022 the far valuc of the forelgn cunency contracts
asanassct of Lol (228 Lol and a labiity of Zne (022 Tl

Translational exposures

Ralahice sheet translational exposures anse on consohdaticon on the retranslation of the balance sheet of non-
serling op2ratons Inte sterling, the Group's presentatioral currency The level of exposute s reviewed oy
managerment and the potental foregn exchange moveent 1s within an acceptable level of nsk and therefore

typicaily, the Group's palicy to not to actvely hedge thess Cxposutes

Interest rate risk

The Group has exposure o fluctuations in interast rates on is borrowings Where the Group enters into
borrowing arrangements wath floating rate irterest, a swap anangerment 15 ertored Nt to fix s portion of the
nterest in order 1 mMIlg3ie agamst ar increase ininterest rates 1he po-licn of inferest 1o be fixed 1S assessed
on a case by case baws Marsgemern! can elect whether to Fedge account for these arrangoments anoan

irdvidaal fransaction basis and have elecied 10 apply hodge account ng foomterast ate swans The caaps are

based on a pnnapal amount of the laan faclity and matire on the sarme date Gn 30 Jura 20235 the

cLtstanding milerest rate swaps have a matunty in excess of five years and the fain value 5 n ar asset position
fELDS E1.000 (2027 Labuty of £524.403 000;

Price risk

The Greup 15 a short- 1o mediun-term lerder o the residental property marked [0 the cxtert that there s

detericratior in the level of house prices thet affedis the properties that the Group's loans are secured agamst

tnere s a nsk that the Group may ot recoupits ful exposare This s mitigated oy the short-terminature of the

loans and the conscreative leve, of loar 1o vwa ue that tho Group s prenared to lend al
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b} Credit risk
Customer Jrenit s o hgated tranp the o

O TUSLIITIET S N AG A dnpropenals Crodit DR s ard @9 mn e

¢) Liquidity risk

AT AN DT Dadis

credt oot bl e are i placs o encure the

Lriaard Uy ngk arc marsoaa By cnsonng A su™ et 2azns 3o alabh s @ tand cor ey aodd futare ¢ perations

Liyvachiy risk araes oncdrark logts moplace a0 the Taroap ard ¢

conenarts ang sensuzle levels o depl Zoraang 9

thra gkt the

R TRTS

DS TR T T I E A TSI BT ol e TS 1T SR PR A TN TR T

el ay rrerest and radernctic ns i oo <hort-tenm Inan boos

Cash fioe

ed through Careful montenrg of

e

nek s

S

rmanages through ongsng 2ash flow forecashing 7o ersure receipas arc sufhaent to nroct haoil tos as they fall

ane

22_,':} [ o

Lk gear ong he Group hsd capivs commitments ag ielliows

Group I ,

L I T B O Y N SR S TS B A L Ky TR N At

LS [N AT TR T AT Rl T EA PR P SR IC

2023
£000

118,859
197,320

T L 2 CININE PRSP

2022
£'CGO
347,254
173,600

-

A A0 Jdune g farsun bad tolal Tuure rmerimum wease pas el unse:

as foliows

2023
Land and
buildings
£'000 £'000

s a e e s e vk 22 A e St w1

Other

LR L STRENICNS PPy
781
709

PRp T T

10,350
34,358

98,367 -

o

land and
buildings

£:000

i e s i e AR F % i

Cannelable

spEratinng edse

Cther

143,075 1,490

Fimer

arariRimenTy o022 nLne

St e T TR

T

ras
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23 - TR R I UL N ) N N

Or 2 Qctober 2023, Terr Tradirg Deselopment Lintitad 1 FT1000 a subsidiary of the Croup successfully soia
Dulacca HaldCTo Py td and its subsicharies o Octopus Australia Master Trust A proht of £22m was made or
the sale.

n October 2025 (e Group rased £21/n0 rom easting sharehinlders tirough an offer to subsenbe for further

shares

ZAF I o i

Jader FRS 102 33 1A cisclosures neea nol be gven of transactions entered nte: between Lo o imore
members of a Group, provided that any subsidiary whichiis a paity 1 the ransaciucn s wno by ownea by such
amemner

During the year, fees of E9T,490,000 (2027 £774934 0001 were charged to the Group by OCtopus Investments
Lirited, a related parly due to s sigrincant influence over tho ontity Octopus Investrerts Linites was

techarged legal and professionsl lees totaling £75000 12022 £10,155! by the Group, Al the year end. an
amount of FRIN2022 £5 5000 was outstanding whick s included i irade creditors

The Group s entitled to & proit share as a result of it<onvestment 10 Terido LLP & related party due 1o key
management Perscrnel in commaon In 2024 & share of orofit equal to £955. 000 (2027 £5,209.0001 has beon
recogrised by the Group At the year end. the Croup has an iaterest in the member's captat of £13,742 D00
(2022 £3545- 000} ard accrued income due of L2 812 000 (2022 £5,.276000]

Ihe Group engages nilending actidties wheah mclude balances provided to retated parties Kegarding entties
w1t key mmanagement personnel in commor, leans of £65.070.000 12022 £63.450,000% accrued mcome of
F28.8G6 000 12022 {19789 0001 anc deferred ncame of TNILZ02Z  ENII} were outstanding at year end
Duwing the vear rterest ncome of £9162.000 (2022 £71C0,0001 and fees of 2214000 2072 £384,000)
vere recogrised 11 relation o these (Gans

As al 30 June 2073 FNILIZ022 LN was cwes to the Compary By Bracken Trading Limited, & related party
Ly kev management personnel I commaon

Other than the ransactions disclosed above, the Company's other related party transaclons were with its
wholly owned subsidiary members of the Group.

25 LG pere o e ann st s e rart

i the epimmion of the directons, there is no Litmate contrelling party Or parent compary
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26 - A R B R

a) Derivative adjustment

Vi heve condaoiec arene

Caroounneg reattaent O other cormprefensy e o ne nelston

P de peat e 1o conriti a0 erorrelanng Wooal Dhagnod: years from 2517 re ating Lt thie

e casn flow

wed o th o

U7 ana the Groun has receved Drofessionat advico 191 1e-an0n 10 17 aciouming

EMCTgal O I05S 390IS Pocge Toe oo was e esall of a rennancns

CHC ST UNae Lasen 1o

treat-nent Lo e ey

woored thoe arnortaast oo ot tae Ihes weas already chedted i the Lpirated

t

caculation of hedge o Tockiveress The

Far ol of tae osel fl
sk flon

CUPTLALG PGt v

coEra the amorusaucn ioss nad mccrecl, beet recogrsed terce e the

Iie ¢f the o

v hedge Ths alss nas ¢ conseguence o the

A% a £15 hnedu hon in b ctonealinterest cast ard an o cgiusn snd CpRoste seoucton 1n

cihigr cometenave fccrme Aoaimiary SO the impact of the cotrecnion i prosvided Dolci e e lades

the associgto o las adastreeanty

Year ended
30 June 2021

(as stated)

£'000
e
6,469

(38,145)

bean=d Lareras (136.049)
Toap ol A e i gl 6,603

Accumulated
adjustments

Year ended
30 June 2021
(restated)

£000 £000

P A RSB SN 13 BA L  bAnA  t darat oe Ben s

4,505 19484
1.209 7678
1,575 {36,570)
15.849) (141,898)
(1.439) 5164

Year ended
30 June 2022
{as stated)

s e o Coeme (65;0(%)
T e e TN TR TR I 32192
TEL s - Tar g 54,410
S SN “ooarcska 18.161;

I SN DU IEr ol BT (41,297

2,770

Accumulated
adjustments

Year ended
30 June 2022
(restated)

£°000

TR A B T 1 TR A S M A FIH S Tl ¢ Vw4 bt SR AT VAT L

(51.917)
{8.28%) 23907

716 £5126
(3,013 111,174)
3769 (37.828)

[12,560) (2790

16,294

1574 17868
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27 1o
a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition
On 2% January 2023, the Groue acauned MB (Groupt snvnted and Le subsidiaries through the purchase of

100#% of the share capita, for consideraton of £241061. 000

The followveng tables summarise the consideration paid by the Group, the far value of the gsvets acquared, ana
U I K

the hatilities assumed at the acaqusiion date

Consideration £'000

S L L T e T T L T S R e TR ov L R

Trecile etrbasanlo sty 720
Tiefrie o corsie sl 2.000
Total consideration 24,161

Details of the far value of the net assots acquired and goodwill arising are as follews

Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 £000 £000
469 - 469

P R e PR e

Ficed auaens

Irnanotble 2eacts 331 - 331
o 31,651 (797 30,854
Tracle and cther recsraties 1,363 - 1,363
oAt andd Sashcqalienis 6,771 - 6771
Tearde ard oy drediters (3,332 - {3,337
Loans (18,860) {18,860}
Net assets acquired - _ S 18,393 (797) 17,556
Tl o 6,565
Total consideration - - 24,161

Goodwill resullirg from the busness combination was F6.565.000 and has an estimated useful Iife af 10
yoars, reflecting the hfespan of the assets acquimesd.

Ihe consclidated staterment of comprehensive mcorre for the year mcludes £12,604,000 revenue ard a loss
befare tax of £469.000 1 respect of this acquisition
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28

-

Finiste SR
Fooont e
e el o e

S0 CunNSIe oo o A

Net debt

Vi prosde nel aonn e

Smpuned as ol

Gross debt”

Aol anen

ot e

Net debt

CAL reported rosgite are frepersc o a0 endance s Hited K
orfuny Stasican 102 3
TREISLTIG Lt COrRCHnEr S
vt b pe sl g

Sl al

CAToountrg

feran=d 0 e Firancia Statemionts staming or

T P3N0 MEASLrE S that e ane

that o <t

Wi rate 1200 -

ArrarioiEl easlires

[RESIRTAN Tl W BT I

2023
E'000

wile ot rtea - . P R

1,033,184
125,000

1,158,184
(156.919)

1,001,265

432

WEEOr L eat JTIraic o

g, s ansessind Ol Ceo i ash podt o

niZaras, e luding

A4t the cnral

i ual thicse 0ol fa. e Beon

Thiews

a0

022
£000
1044218
5,364
1,049,582
(756.415)
793,167

Mo
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EBITDA

Earnrgs before mterest, tax, depreciation and amorsation UFBITOA™ < calculaied by adpisting profit after
fax for mierest, lax, gepreciation and amisitsaucn, m addition 1o mcome and esperses that do nat revate 1
e day te day cperatiors of the Groap e proade ERITDA 10 asditicn to protit aflor fax as it aluoas gs to

ASSESS QUr perfonmarce sihout the effects o hnancing and capital cxpenditures
The follovang Lakle details the adjustirents made to the raported results

(restated)
2023 2022

Note £000 £000

Profit/(loss) for the financialyear - Tdsissey | s8020
seodd

Armottisat ono e Canrble duhets 2 43055 37845
[~ipa rmet of mtargble gsseis = 936 7913
L pres alion Sf g lie assots Z 103,754 101.802
ST R R a 21670

nlereut pay AP ard sirmilar experives u 49265 25,270
o epliora ey 12,674 1,105

Tax ” (17208} 17.868 !
Less

¢ e 1o OIET fixed 3Ra0t mvesimients {955} (5,219)

Creht o disposal ol Subs dianes 1045 (20,532)

B (713) 1301

EBITDA 81,963 194,017

Irieres! voce vabal el speglar e o

Note 26 details the prior period adjustments
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286 - o an

Delaly o the subsdizre rdarasrems g

B alstul N AT T R e IR Sy TR BRI

= oS et e
il NI

St e T
s e Laeeg, o f

[F by S0l >l
[ | A=
T i R L e
1l me
""" @ (L} e
i e
I T
[ i
Al T e e e
i - P
o e Py
e L '

Country of
incorpaoration

Mtance

ooy ITm
droca s rgdnm
Looiten < rgdom
Lariled =g o
Liritzd wing s

Hrned <maamm

e gdim

oo rgdtem

eteg sirgd

Lt ng i

itz S s

Class of

share_s

Cirdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordirary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crainary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Orcdirary

le:?ing
100%
100%
100%
100%
1C6%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity
I Secu;zty prowvider
Hriding company
Cnergy generation
Energy generaticn
Haolding company

Fibre network
production

Cnergy generation
fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy ngeneration
Erergy generation
Holding company
Cnergy generation
Dornant company
Encrgy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Frnergy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding compary
Holdirg companry
Frergy generation
Erargy generation
Holding company
Energy generglicn
Fnergy generaticn
CNergy generation
Energy generation

Energy generatbion
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O BN e TRl s T

SO PL e Mg S

LT Moo du el

N

Cades it Heweros [

T Eergs el dd”
Cark Lrmeted
Lozl e

Lathlr b neng,y o tedd

Cavsiges Linier

CER= % AS

fob s Mo

-

-

e Enea, Lt o

Coana Farm Linpsed ™

Conrarice A el S0 ] Lirited”

Ol = D eleorments
L b cnas bamitea
CLP Seraiies |omited”

CLPE 32 | rrntod

TorE

) it

TUE Holdmgs Lreme ™

CLEME Pree s Tt

L LPE Dpvests 2 L

LLPD Trepeects B Limsen”

CLRE e et

LD = s s
CLEL A A meed”

LT Ren 74

s e

ar bar Laelen

Lenal Dnercy Ao iaresstinc e Lireiled

Alrse Sarl

e

ety
Creehon Solar Taornn Heldimeoes

Tonttennny Seldar Lo oo™

Ralitaeh

P

Country of
incorporation
Trance

Tranice

Crance

o Jnited firgaarn

drited Kirgde

irelana

Uiriten ke gaorn

Lriten Koegeoem

Ureteg Knogdom

Uritex Kmgdom

Coie Craatie Rleeres Sac | Frarce

Loed Kingdor
rrte 4 L ted Ringdom
United Kingdarm
Jted Kingdarm
Jrited Kirgdom
Urited Kir gdom
Urites K rgoom
Uritee K ngdom
Uritec Kingdom
Uriten Kinpdorm
U ted Kingdo:
Uried Kingdo~
Linted Kingdo ™
Unred Kingdam
Unred wngdorn
Anited firadom
Cmted Kirgdam
Jrited Kirgdom
Lirited Kracom

Ur itec K rgdom

Class of

shares

R

Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdmary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordiary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

100%
160%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal

) H9lding activity

B e P

Fnergy generation
Fnargy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Helding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Lnergy generation
Energy generation
Holdmg company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding cormpany
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Country of Class of Principal
Name ) inrcorporn'ti?n' . fh“ares o !“!olgiﬂ(g ) _,a;tiw,t:y
s i Sl cectrseadom Orchinary 100% Crnergy gereration
[ B TR TP seen ez Ordinafy 160% Energy generaticn
I R R P A Lrdsd e Orainary 100% Erergy generation
Coorron e e it Ve s smmee Ord nary 100% Fnergy generanon
EER PR N N A Lmrgg kg Dredinary 130% Cneigy generation
SVt bare s i wred cadom o Ordingry 100% Chergy generation
R BTl R Y Coimawnzen Qrdingry 100% Energy generation
I P B N T S SN T N LA e B IR se g < don COrdinary 100% Elj:/;lﬁgi:gfi
[ T T A L arws L egdon Crginary 100% ES:S&:SQZTQ&L
BRI Lrited “inzas Qrdinary 100% Lnergy generation
[ SR K L R I Ured <wodem Orcinary 100% Energy generation
N B UE ST At b soefeanee Ordinary 100% ;\rt(ajrgur;?t(\)f\;ork
I T K ETRES ) Leadmpiom Qrdinary 100% Frnergy generation
[ A Srmzanagon Ordinary 100% Energy neneratior
I L AR A (S Lt anzer Crdinary 100% Energy generation
R AT P thedsoaatee Ordinary 100% Energy generation
[ S TVR N L FERCORCEIN drwskegnte Ordinary 100% Energy generation
h 1] 1= B Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
R N N E AT crme fradem Chrdinary 100% Znergy generation
I VNS TR A bttt [REUGI] Qrdinary 100% Frnergy generatien
I R U BTN IR LT SR ALz Crdmary 0D0% Holding cormpary
T N R ok REEERE Crdinary 100% Holming company
T RS Ordinary 100% Holding comnany
I e S e Srriescadem Crdinary 100% tnergy generation
Taer et crrensear e Gredinary 100% Holding company
B [ Franiz Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
AT e Ordinary 1C0% Energy goneration
: BEE Trar e Cordinary 100% Crergy generation
A Fraoe Ordinary 100% Creqgy generation

e e TEos Crdinary 1G0% Encrgy generation
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Name

b W e e e

| sl Trance o2l
e Tranioe . Sl

Lovwe Trance T8

Ciereanl ot var S
S N TS PRV F A S
Sl s aeray 2oL ied

Flioas Liseroyy Ditar e DA

Ll Doty S-oloirgs S i
Clics brzey, —odir s = Ling =g’

Ehos brarngy —cidnrge Lierted”

Fhirs horegaale Energy Linen”

Llivig Die vl or =nt Birance Cmited

Bl aa telehinegs [ ted

Eovatiomes noenhrali b nuteg”

Clvia —ornes g areeant 21 L en”

Sl =eohes iorane koacy hinated -

Clivis Hewe s esles e

Flivia Ho e tha glaeret _roited”
Bl Hosr=s dsuroaron et ™
Cliaa Homes§orndos™

Fure 5 Foeartb L etesgd

Foaa vaord Lonlea™

Sl stk e

e Seoamene e’

Country of

incorporation

e A B A AT At A M S AR S LNt

Flan e
Trane
Mance
brans e
Franre
France
France
United <ingao
Frarce
Uritea Kingoom
Laed Kingoom
Lnten Kingdzm

L t=d Kmgdom

U teo Kirgdom

Jnites Kirgdom

ried kingdom

Urited Kingdom

Lirted <ingdorm

Urneizd Kingdaom

Lined Kingoom

Lntea Kingarm

Llautea k radom

Lriten Koragdom

urited Kiegdom

Lrited Kimgdem

Urired wingda

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orchnary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

"Ordinary,
Deferred,
Preference’

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generalion
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Holding company
Helding company
Halding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Haolding company
Construction of

gomestic buildings

Financial services
helding comparies

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buitdings

Development of
building projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
builging projects

Developrnent of
building projects

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and selling
ot own real estate

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of

domestic buldings
Buying and selling
of own real estale
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Country of

Name

incorporation

Fhe b= Lt S
o b —r b s [T " SReE
T | d-nmnanm
Liv b b 7 =T
Lk e b e g am
-t [RTRRT L 1. _grabea Iz g 2mon ey
[hees otagnr b - LOTIER e g
VoThetond bt b B Y L
T el s Lreend, B -l Lritad ~ingzse
Poralpine =ost oo U1t re e e
e T, or b Jretess A nigaem
I A ISR RRTITE i U (TR 1O Lrisd wngns
Forvir 1. b hip [IE DTl LITReD R gt
pbr ey, e JRTEL g
Torn b AR “ws byl (N I R IO Leds mgd e
et by e 7 radse
[N I STty P e = T
e

Py B sl s Ho e o et

—rtonr [ e [ite L
= et 3 [T

L T G o

=t ey Lrmt L
[ H o=l v =2 -
- e i

r -

. V-

S . .

[SIREES IR s O Akt

Trea o gdne

=gl
e .

Class of
sl-!ares

Crdmary

o nary

Crdinary
Ordhinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Orchnary
Crdinary
Cirdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crchinary
Crrdinary
Ordinary

Ordinaty
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordnary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Holding

J00%

100%

1G0%
100%
1006%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
LO0%

100%

100%
100%
100%
LGG%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1005

100%

Principal
activity

“nergy aeneration
Erengy project
development and
management
SEIV'CAS

Erergy generalion
Cnergy generation
Fhergy generation
Holding company
Cnergy generation
Erergy generation
Halding company
Holding company
Encrgy gencration
Hotding company
Halding company
Holang company
Holding company
Holding cormpany
Holomg company
Hoiding company
Holding company
Holgding company
Hotding comaoany
Erergy generation
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holeng cormpany
Holding company
Holging corpany
supply of fertiiser

Ernergy generation
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Name
Frae thraoa o s D

caanlart v e
[FIS ST N SE NS

R [TS VRN N T SR TR S N1 S A

PN B TRl I e

Taenackarnter Varnd Bty onriton”
et g e by Do
CoAarnbiho oy P

Fp b e Voo Linnted

Hipooma3ko Gy R o

Havrmaker MNoale oo

froHchnegs |oraee

ook e Naleve oo o™

Pl mmomr b ledes Heolhmgs Cminee”
Flee o7 aboet 0 2alasndd Ligf”

Fove o ner D mnled”
ooy ezt Ly

Foabie Eoapp bare rmte ™

sl Zed Tare ot

Sl vt 7

Jarassis T ot o

Bl bemen Dpomgte o]
Latdan =" memt an e
Lepham elan Leeate 27

Pilll= T =l ot o

Fmlter "o baree el

[ R AT EAF RN I

Country of
incorporation

©orntedr Kanepdesrn

Corten Kimgdone

Shteg Hie pdee

_e s Kingdom

e K gdoe

e Kirgdom

Lnited irnao
Linded Kirgas
Liried Fingoo
Urited drgao
Urited Kingdz™
Lrited K ngdan-
Lmiten Bogdonr
Lirited Kingdcrm
Lowteo kingdom
e Ringdor
rreg Kingadom
Jned Kingdom
Jnced Kirgdam
Urntzd ¥irgdam
rnted ®irgdam
Hrled Hirguo
Ur ned Airgon~
Urded Kingdom
Limtea Kooy
Lirited Koracdeene
Lmetes Komadoem
Lrtea Koo

Lokt Kiwgdorn

oiten Kmad om

Class of
shares

Ordmary

Crdinary

Ordmnary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Energy generation
Dormant company

Fitzre network
preduction

Fibie network
production

Criergy generation
Fnergy generation
Encrgy generalion
Erergy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company
Ernergy generaton
Hotding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Halding company
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gencration

Holding company

Fibre network
produchon

Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

© Energy generation

Energy aeneration

Fibre network
producticn
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Country of
Name incorparation
[~ 1 ,,,,, Ll el ey o
| ovmede ey s iy e
(KPS T L it A e
1z ! i (BTN NN i
LSRN T o b Lritod <
NI RA RS S aliae i
Thatoees Dol Lraten Leptled € g
[t o h ol 1 Lo 4= e
EAL e e e K ongnce
e gt T friend Hnen Knaaor
[T GO (IS T N T s Ui ies kenaaor
FAL tee e Ly T Jneg Kimggam
fhe bom oo b d ey Sl d” JntEn Femgdi m
Pt (0 Joom NRTES e Kz
LT F I I L T PO B PR T PSR NE IS Urated kimgedom
L L N S RVt | FR RTACI 2 I ErAa INT R A0 I Leney kongdem
Victen Bors e aole s pen, b L et e rgdom
Lt ISR L e e
NI [T T S CE - IA I Lreo L ogdom
s N I R T I B IV L L eqdnt
N T O BEARCTRRE K
A R IACTER TR e bt e A ngsne
s r . 1! e L nn e
YR I T el NI
R 20 R
TET - 4 [ RIR
oA i oo e
] _red g
b ar K red

Class of
sharesr ]

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orchinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Srdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Holding

100%
0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

160%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
t00%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Crergy gengration
Erergy generauon
Frnergy generaticn

Fibre network
productoen

Energy generaticn
tnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding cempany
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding comparny

Asset leasing
campany

Helding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation

Construction of
domestic buldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buiicings

Construction of
domestic buldings

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Crergy generation
Erergy generation
Lrergy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation  shares Holding ~ activity
B R T I N L AR N [ Looeasingden Ordimary 100% Frergy generation
St s by e Lecedotradoe Ordinary 100% Energy generation
[E T NI AN TS NIRRT TR Cirdinary 100% Holting compary
Gt b o L leny ceecvsned o Qrdinary 100% Erergy generation
DS PRt T O e T I B TS R D Lrited arcaee Ordinary 100% Hrlding company

[t fosl e - Pravision of
- ) R Lrited Gr gdo srdinar 100%
Healthe are Divonted - ot e igpnaaneen & 71107 I e Crdinary healthcare services
e :I‘EJH':-‘:'J Wt b= \F.‘i_-\,i;-_ix;\: ."_,r*-zj- H'T‘AHHM ressrsden Ordinary 100% Provision ofr -
Pl ta el phe et 2 )0 ol hralthcare services
Lattis bl Dralea e sl Do e lnons - o
bartets Lo ’ artedknadem Ordinary 100% Holding company
RIRRRUNES Tt
Vata siedaet i ol Holehings ooty Jtd Kngdom Ordinary 100% Hoding company
Tla tizdgebal Soiar Limised dmnco Kagder Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fal'rm.s Barton vt Unten Kaadom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Forotau Haldinus Jited” tntea Beader Ordinary 100% Holding company
Bt gty Lt Untes bogdome Ordinary 100% Energy generation
‘ Fibre network
Praew Froactd i sen Uritee Kingdorn Ordinary 100% N
production
Foonmr st lar 2 [ 1d” Untes Kisgdu Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fite e o Comchooe Aol 8 T featabn Le e Ures kinado~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Seds by Levileed urmed bingac~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Topthiea Sotar e of crsdwrges~  Ordinary 100% Holding company
T Lar e Selon T wrmed sradons Ordinary 100% Friergy generation
Caesns = vl lenad Bty Linien Lrited argeenr Ordinary 100% Energy generation
. Care services for
Raaetond O il waten render Ordinary 100% e e
b retirerment village
- . etirement vitlage
frangeoad e sey et Jntes Keegdem Ordinary 100% Retireme Hage
- development
LA SHATIE ST IR TNt Yot I N IR RN S Untea Kogddom Crdinary 100% Retrement village
developmert
Vearae b 1o ek by _ooettedd o e sy et C 5
' SIAL N ES Il & gl SRIFIaIY st Unoea kradem  Ordinary 100% are services for a
Chec L dh retirement village
. . Reti =Nt villag
bty Lasd Tnipstesd i Unces kngde Ordinary 100% ehrement vitage
’ development
Fogete ap Mo et b d” U ooz K1 QOrdinary 100% Holding company
. Retirerment villag
Foregel np D esrpg et o Ur e Kiegdes Ordinary 100% 9e
- development
tirerment vill
[# 51 P [« b apryge ot i iled ki 3o Ordmary 100% Retire L village

development
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Country of Class of Principal

Name RN incorporation  shares Holding activity ..
Feermizlo sl bt = s b e dremsegain Ordinary 160% Holding company
BT R TN I I TR e ewdam Ordinary 00 Ssaggéﬂé:i“age
“eac b2 Lire Ordinary 100% Energy generatinn
Fxealke Posor L red hdinary 100% Energy generaticn
O I e S IR ceegvegue Ordinary 100% Frergy generaticn
zALeT St et Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sl e T T dradegiom Ordinary 100% Energy generation

TR e Do e Ondinary 100% ;tzfsﬁgfrk

sgner b by o Levd <mgdom Ordinary 100% Helding company
Srograg mized” Lried anador - Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation
e i Lo B g e g Crened g Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sheorcbe Proron oyt Lo drndsm Ordinary 100% Frnergy generation
Slav g terg e e Lmted Mraa o Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
ottt kel gl b e Trye s Liatead” Jdecenregdem Ordinary 100% fSL:Jef:pW afbiomass
L e R B e L R A U (A NI Ioee<mgdom Ordinary 100% Holdwng company
R L e e R R RN L uren angdom Qrdinary 0% Energy generaticn
ith Frame Ordinary 100% Energy generation
RS S NI Fance Ordmnary 100% Energy generation
T frane Qrdinary 160% Energy generation
IR France Ordinary 100% Energy generalion
[ IR Frarze Ordinary 100% Energy generation
e TR S Froroe Ordinary 100% Encrgy generation
A fTIL Frimee Crdinary 100% Energy generaticn
G Lo oo trwategden Ordinary 100% Energy generation
; =t RER Ordinary 100% Energy generation
o Taret e e et Lrtes 4 osanes Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
St S Ordinary 100% Energy generatior
TreTrEY T T e T e e fovenegaim Ordinary 100% Lrergy generation
U rrezcocadie Crdinary 100% Energy generation
B Lrreseogder Crahinary 00% Dormant compary

R T s Ordinary 100% Holdirg comaany
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Name

Srnnrnetsbot ety

NIRRT DA PR P N B
Shinle s raymera L=

R e T B N P B Y IRt M
vk abee Peares

woosl b e e ot

T I i

o oL e
Somcdar w2 Lieeted”

| Seest ST e

[t Fen Poree 70 anpan, Lireited”
The - e Salar —ar Cmilen”

Thezree s, Dot b b, i

Tiorabon Uonne orncen”
Towedle Lo, oo™
Bodd s tanmy e
COROSD S solar Dintoe]”

s R By Lo e

RO (LT R O

e e Linnited

et Lot D bt

IR NI DT

C

colattanes T bl

olatt s 17 s 0

Cebafearn o T

Country of
incorporation
L B orogdom

_rres Kiewgrdose

Loy b
Lten Kimadorn
Lited Ko,

e AHimgdom
Jineg i g o

United <irgdam

Urnited Kirgdom

Liribe Ker goom
Urites Kngdom
Linere Kimgdzm
Lrres Kemodom
Lned Kinadom
Unied Kirggdom
e d Kingdo
Jreted Argda
Urited <irgda-
LInited Kirgsons

LImtes Kongasm
Liritea Krgdom

Lirates Kimgdom

Lrted Kingdem

aea Kingdom

Uated Winade

Franre
Yranie
Fran~e

lrancg

Class of
shares

Ordinary
A,

WA
Chdinary
Crdinary

Crrdimary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Jrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Qrdmary

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Qrdinary

Holding

100%

50%

S0%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
10:G%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

activity

Frrrgy generglion
Dormant LLP
Dormant (LP

Fibre network
production

Holding company

Fibre netwaork
production

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generaton
LCrergy generaton
Crergy generation
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generat:an

Energy generat:on

- Fibre netwaork

production
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
praduction

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Erniergy generaton
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Viad=slos areet Lt d”

Verntowor Trecce st i

ecdogs Sobae Dok SAnlaeege reate s

Veater oo Solar ok e

Vietaetasr bnern Lirnils 37
Vi oo eed

b bara Loode 37

0 LT TEr N T I e S A [ ER S
ST e slar He de s e

Sieccorb At s Vo L]

LB meadtond e ren”
O I L Pt TAT Rt ML TN ISR i

Sk Al ston e et

Country of

incerporation

(RIS B e b Pl

Jnces S

L K ngoor

Lt Kegd o

vir e e adam

Pl neses o igdorn

A e 4 agdorn

ez e ngdom

Jrced A nosam

Ll Kinga o

Lrirsd ingdo

rite d <ingdom

Hrited “1mgdom

Urtes o

s Beomoes

JAted Kegne o

e e

e Bgdoen

Lt Kingdom

Urraz <eqdsm

e wmgdom

Jeteadradom

Lmreadngoom

Class of

Cirdinary

Ohdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordmnary

90%

100%

10063
100%
1005
1007%
1C0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

160%

Principal

Holding activity

Holding company

Fibre network
proguction

Retrement village
ocperator

Service charge
administrator

Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Ernergy generation
Encrgy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Halding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy gencration

e L S A L [ A,

Date

.

1711172022

05/12/2023

R
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or sold dqring thg year anq up until signing ‘ Date

“ IIHIIErcr Fafa\ ﬁ“‘ui?ﬁ ' o - | | 13/%09/2022
Tommcl g 15/09/2022
Ciariranon boirt Hoadoo Fry Lirrren 08/G//2022
Uarir quon Fonrl Sclar Farma Foy oo eoited 08/07/2022
Casarenon o nt Sobheldoo Freoomen 08/07/2022
Croniae s W Foldos B L 2441072023

Mulacca Eremy Frapct baldoe Co Py, L 24/10/202%
Lialacca Erorgy Frogect o B2 L 2441042023
Calarca brergy Froect FinZe PY g 24/10/2023

Thie registered office of all companies isted above 15 at 6Lh Hloor, 33 Hobomn, London, Cngland, FCIN 2HT

cxcept for these set out below

1w Greyboweskas 2/29, 00-131 Warsav,, Poland

2. Prsent Masons |- R Capiral Sguare 58 Merison Street, Cdnbuigh, Scotlans, LS 8BF

3 LWesl Regent Street, Glasaow, G2 1AF

400 22 e Alphonse de Newwlle, 75017 Par s, France

5. 6t Tleor, 2 Grand Canal Squars, Daglie 2, DU2 8342 reland

6. The Carnage House, Stauon Works, Station Road, Claverdon Warwckshire, Limited Kingoom, w35 8FC
7. Zone industnelle de Courtine 115 Rue Du Momelet 84000 avgnon France

2. 1Z Salsbury Face, Londen England, Wil 100

9. Ine Corporation Trust Comasany, Corporation Trust Conter, 2209 Crangs Strecl, Wil rgion 79801,
Lrited States

10, 4th Floor Saltire Caurt, 20 Castle Terrace, Ldinburgh, Scotland FHT 2FR

1. Apcllo House, Mercury Park Wyeoombe Lane, Weoburn Creen, High Wycombe Dngland, HP10 GHH
17 level 55 101 Colins Street. Meibowrne, Victoria, 2000, Australia

13, Beaufort Court, Fga Farm Lane wings Langley, Helfordshire, W4 8LR

14 7-8 Stratford Place, London, England, WIC 1AY

15, Broadwalk House S Appoeld Strect, Londaorn, Uritec Kingdem TC2A 2AG

The cirectors beteve that the cany ng waue of the investrients s supporied by ther unoerlying rot assets
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Fern's share price has performed in line with targets

Forn Tradirg Lnued s anwrlsted comnpany Bvery maenk, aur goard of Directorg aqiees 3 onie atowhich f

coll e edinnd teossns ney snares The snans pace 18 unautied

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19

18 NN
17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2015 2020 2021 2022 2023

Poricomance & Jalculated basad ¢ the cale prace for Ferns shigres a2 Jung carh year The share e s

not sul ect 10audit by Eingt & Yourg LLF

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year

hora e ma e e oY

June 207 2-27 3.10%

Discrete share price performance

R T LT T L I T & e e At R e

Jure 2021-27 9.91%

e

A]Jﬁe 20200 21 - o o " o 487% "
June 2010 20 - - 0.33%
11r& 2018-12 R V V 6.23%
‘J w Q:Vifj'l%fs—i‘ﬁ‘ N o - 5.54%; -
Mf, &-'Dli o - 7 - 3.83%
Sue 2014 15 o S o zesx
uif 2il <1~ o - - - 7 3.72%
{ur’_ 20le L5 V 7 ' V 3.97%

June 2211 L4 1.02%
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Directors and advisers

Directors : Registered office

]

| atham Dot oo folbar

Lonzan, Fngland BCEN 24

PO Barlowy H

1 Arhur i Independent auditors
CoRinel & ofou G LLF

: Bodfiord Hotse,
Company secretary P10 Bedborg Strect,

Pobellast BTZ 70T

St Grant fapponted ©arumy 20275

Octopus Company Secretansl Servces Limiled

Company number

12601896

Forward-looking statements

s anncal Report contamna cortain fonward-lockmg statements refated t the Company's fuine Busneys
and ananc al pericimance and future 2oty or deecloprments Those satements are based o0 the current
Fnowledge ard expectation: ol managemert and ae sutject o agsumbons, noks and uncertainieys, sorme
Ctwhieh are related to factors that are pe,an 1e control of the Company Accordingly, ne asserande can
be green thal ary parteulal eapectaton vl ce met and foneard-looang statersents regarding past trends or

o luities should net be taken a5 a representatior that sach frenos or gobyviies vl conunue n e futire bast

petfonmance cannct be telisd anas o guide to future pertonmance, Notbang m thas Annual Report shodlid be

construed a5 a croht forecas




